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COMPANY PROFILE

The Organic Meat Company Limited (TOMCL) remains one of the largest processors and leading
exporters of quality red meat, as well as related meat by-products from Pakistan. The Company has
developed an expertise to satisfactorily meet its customers’ requirements by processing beef, mutton
and camel meat in various forms, that include fresh-chilled, frozen, vacuum-packed and heat treatment.
As a result, TOMCL has one of the largest offerings of meat and offal products, as well as share of export
markets from Pakistan. To serve the purpose, the Company owns and operates State-of-the-art production
facilities in Gadap and Korangi towns of Karachi, equipped with the latest plant and machineries for
our production process.

With major exports of fresh chilled beef to Middle Eastern countries, the Company is also consistently
exporting frozen and vacuum-packed beef and beef by products (offal) to various other parts of the
world.

Over the years, the Company has expanded into new export markets by innovatively focusing in
development of new products which can differentiate the Company from its competitors, as well earn
healthy margins to drive its growth in terms of revenues and market share. The recent addition of
processed pet-food raw material is one the significant achievements of the Company, and it has become
the pioneer to successfully export these products to United States of America (USA) and Europe. The
Company is also a pioneer in establishing the country’s largest back-end animal fattening facility at the
corporate level, to ensure consistent quality of meat to its customers.

TOMCL started off in 2010 as a private limited company in Karachi, with a single mission i.e., to provide
the highest quality of meat and offal products to our customers around the globe. Today, the Company
is Pakistan’s leading processor and exporter of Red Meat and Edible Offal products. The Company’s
mission and governing principles remains unchanged, which include valuing integrity, being innovative
and to offer the finest quality of meat and allied offal products.

Our key values and work ethics revolve around producing quality products, maintaining a motivated
workforce, a safe working environment and integrity, while making a positive contribution to the local
community.

The Company ensures that its production processes adhere to the industry’s standard hygiene procedures,
which are in compliance with ISO 9001-2015, HACCP for Food, GMP, Gulf Standards, SASO, GOVS Egypt
and various other international organizations. For the purpose, the Company is regularly certified and
audited by various local and international private and governmental food safety and veterinary
organizations.

We ensure strict implementation of Halal principles for slaughtering and treatment of animals. The
Company is also certified and monitored by various Halal monitoring organizations, that include Jamia
Markaz-e Uloom-e-Islamia Pakistan, Dar Ul Shia Institute Karachi and International Halal Center, Pakistan.
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With a firm belief in the top quality of Pakistani cattle, which is grass-fed
and produce meat of utmost tenderness, the Company is striving to open
up new markets, of which Jordan is a recent example. The Company’s
control processes strictly ensure that the animals are purchased from
disease free zones of the country, while regular updates of any epidemic
outbreaks are continuously monitored by our veterinary department to
ensure procurement of healthy animals for production. We became the
first company from Pakistan to export meat products to Jordan, while
also adding various new markets for edible beef and mutton by-products.

The Company enjoys being the pioneer in various innovations and
achievements in the country's meat industry from Pakistan. In addition
to being the first company to export frozen boneless beef meat to Saudi
Arabia, the Company was also the first to initiate export of vacuum-packed
boneless beef and fresh chilled bone-in beef via sea. Pioneering the export
markets like Jordan, Albania, USA, Maldives and Vietnam, the Company
enjoys the largest global market access from Pakistan.

The Company strives to further improve and be an outstanding example
for the meat industry globally. The vision is based on promoting quality
beef and mutton animals from Pakistan by adding value to the product
to achieve better commercial gains for the country. Graciously, TOMCL is
one of the largest meat producers of Pakistan with the massive potential
to go further. From a family business to the fastest growing meat exporter
in Pakistan, TOMCL stands dedicated to serve the desires of custome
globally.




VISION

To excel in delivering value to customers as an innovative and dynamic meat and

edible offal company that gets to the future first. Enhancing the product lines
and quality of products along with vertical and horizontal integration in the red

meat industry of Pakistan.

MISSION

We are committed to leadership in the meat industry of Pakistan through
competitive advantage in providing the highest quality meat and edible offal
products to our customers around the globe. Furthermore, we aim to incorporate
professionally trained, high quality, motivated workforce, working as a team in
an environment, which recognizes and rewards performance, innovation and

creativity, and provides for personal growth and development.

We aim to assure access to long-term and cost effective sources with our thorough
innovations in raw material procurement, production processes and transport
techniques in order to achieve sustained growth in earnings in real terms. Last
but not the least our motive of business revolves around high ethical business
values, safe and friendly environment along with socially responsible business

practices.

One inspiration, One goal- To sell

premium Pakistani meat products around the globe

Our Company’s DNA is built on - ethics, trust, world-class quality meat and
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and exporter of meat and offal products from Pakistan.
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VALUES

The Organic Meat Company Limited ensures that values and ethics of its business and operations in
terms of each and every aspect of the Company shall revolves around the following attributes:

Excellence

We believe that excellence in our core activities emerges from a passion for satisfying

our customers' needs in terms of total quality management. Our foremost goal is to
retain our premium quality leadership.

Cohesiveness

We endeavor to achieve higher collective and individual goals through team. This is
inculcated in the organization through effective communication.

‘ Respect

@ We are an Equal Opportunity Employer attracting and recruiting the finest people
from around the country. We value contribution of individuals and teams. Individual
contributions are recognized through our in house promotion and recognition
program.

Integrity
We uphold our values and business ethics principles in every action and decision.
Professional and personal honesty, dedication and commitment are the landmarks

of our success. Open and transparent business practices are based on ethical values
and respect for employees, communities and the environment.

Innovation

We are committed to continuous improvement, both in new products and processes

as well as those existing already. We encourage creative ideas from all stakeholders.

Corporate Responsibility
We promote halal, healthy and safe culture both internally and externally. We

emphasize on community development and aspire to make society a better place to
live in.
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

The Company’s significant strategic objectives include contributing to the welfare of its customers by
ensuring and executing the production of quality products and service that shall constantly fulfill all
relevant international standards. Furthermore, increasing stakeholder value through continuous
improvement of production processes and the variety of products that TOMCL offers, while ensuring
optimum efficiency remains a key objective. In addition to this, the Company is also focused on the
following objectives:

Compliance with Regulatory and Legal Requirements
TOMCL assures ethical operations in all spheres of business and thorough systems in order to comply
with Regulatory and Legal Requirements.

Sustainable Supply of Raw Material

Beef and Mutton Livestock is the major component of the raw material at TOMCL and strong system
at TOMCL results in sustainable raw material supply to achieve the revenue targets. Thus, optimizing
and ensuring efficient supply chain and pursue long term supply arrangements remains our one of the
top most strategic objectives of the company.

HSE Compliant

Effective steps at all levels and processes are taken to ensure full compliance for health, safety and
Environment aspects.

Explore Opportunities for Growth
TOMCL continues to create upstream synergy and evaluate diversification of opportunities for growth.

Active Corporate Citizenship
The Company has thorough focus on responsible corporate citizenship with active CSR initiatives in
health, education, community development and support for special persons.

Human Resource Development
Special and well-designed systems for Human Resource skill development and increased employee
engagement are incorporated for an effective and motivated working team.



OUR PRODUCTS

06

We offer a versatile portfolio of meat and offal products. The continued growth of our business is a

testament of our well-rooted product knowledge and development which has led to our far-reaching

success. Majorly, TOMCL is an export oriented company focusing on the following products:

BEEF

Bone-in Carcasses

Beef Boneless Compensated

Beef Boneless Cuts

Beef Cubes Bone-in

Beef Meat Delicacies

Exported In Fresh Chilled, Frozen Or Cooked
Categories. Packed In Vacuum Pouches, Food
Graded Plastic Or Food Friendly Cloth.

RED AND WHITE BEEF
AND MUTTON OFFALS

Red Offal includes Liver, Kidney, Heart and Lungs
exported in fresh chilled or frozen form in
packaging as per customers’ requirements. White
Offal includes Tripe, Intestines, Omasum,
Trachea, Pizzle and Aorta exported in salted
and dried form or cooked frozen form in
packaging as per customers’ requirements.

PET FOOD

Beef and Mutton White Offal is being used for
the production of Raw material for Pet Food,
adding a new product range to TOMCL Product
Portfolio. Majorly sterilized, sun-dried and heat-
treated Beef Pizzle, Mutton Tripe, Beef Aorta,
Goat Ears and Cattle Tail ends are being produced
and exported

MUTTON

Bone-in Carcasses

Mutton Boneless Cuts

Mutton Cubes Bone-in

Exported In Fresh Chilled, Frozen Or Cooked
Categories. Packed In Vacuum Pouches, Food
Graded Plastic Or Food Friendly Cloth.

PRIVATE LABELLING
AND EID UL AZHA
QURBANI SERVICES

TOMCL is producing meat products with private
labelling for customers globally. TOMCL also
provides Qurbani Services at Eid Ul Azha for the
local customers majorly NGOs / charity
organizations who prefer hygienic and hassle
free Qurbani.

CAMEL

Bone-in Carcasses

Camel Cubes Bone-in

Exported In Fresh Chilled and Frozen
Categories.
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EXPORT DESTINATIONS

TOMCL enjoys the largest export network globally and has exported meat and offal products to the
following countires since its beginning:

United Arab Emirates Saudi Arabia Bahrain

Maldives

Myanmar CIS region Vietnam

S > =

United State

Oman

C
e

Since 2010, We Are Trusted to Produce Quality and Hygienic
Meat and Offal Products
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ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

First Company from Pakistan to Export
Fresh Chilled Mutton Meat by Road in
2010

First Pakistani Company to
Export Frozen Boneless Beef Meat to
Saudi Arab via Seain 2013

First Company From the region to Export
Vacuum Packed Fresh Boneless Beef Meat
to CIS states

First Company in Pakistan providing Private
Labeling of Beef Products for International
Clients

Pioneers of Export of Fresh Beef Carcasses
via Sea to Gulf States

First Pakistani Company to export raw
material for Pet Food to United States of

& ! . . .
e America in 2021 and Europe in 2022
Over PKR Over PKR
B|II|on Turnover Million Net Profit Export Destinations Years of
(2021-2022) (2021-2022) (2021-2022) Production
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COMPANY INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Mr. Nihal Cassim
(Chairman/Independent Director)

Mr. Faisal Hussain
(Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Ali Hussain
(Chief Operating Officer)

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani
(Independent Director)

Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad
(Independent Director)

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
(Independent Director)

Ms. Sehrish Hafeez
(Independent Director)

Audit Committee

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani
Chairman (Independent Director)

Mr. Nihal Cassim
Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
Member (Independent Director)

External Auditor

Grant Thorton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants

Internal Auditor

BDO Ebrahim & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Company Secretary

Imran Khan

Human Resource and
Remuneration

Committee

Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad
Chairman (Independent Director)

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani
Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Ali Hussain
Member (Executive Director)

IT Committee

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
Chairman (Independent Director)

Mr. Nihal Cassim
Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Ali Hussain
Member (Executive Director)

Tax Advisor

Saleem and Co.

Legal Advisor

Pinjani & Vadria Lawyers

Share Registrar

F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited
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Al Baraka Bank Pakistan Limited ﬂl Barﬂkﬂ 0
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited _ﬁ_iﬂfﬁﬁm
Bank Al Habib Limited .‘. AT

Faysal Bank Limited ﬁ.’lYS&lhaﬂl\ G

HBEL o -

Habib Bank Limited
- ] .
Soneri Bank Limited L -
W PR T Y
Dbl Istamic Bank

Dubai Islamic Bank

Samba Bank Limited samba @ Leoluu

Mational Bank of Pakisian

National Bank Of Pakistan e
. . . BanklIslami &%}
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited -

Aaank Alfalah

Bank Alfalah

Website

www.tomcl.net

Registered Address
Office & In-City Plant Address:
Plot No. 257, Sector 24, Korangi Industrial Area,

Karachi - Pakistan
Tel: +92-21-35059969, +92-21-35079969

Plant Address: Survey Number 310-Deh Shah
Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan.
Contact # +92-346-8224601, +92-346-8224630
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OUR VALUABLE CUSTOMERS

!mEIIICIm! LASER MEAT

TRADING EST, U.A.E
QUALITY
& SJL;:\.U(;JJ”JJMJ“TSJA%

INTERNATIONAL HUB
FOR TRADING CO., K.5.A
Aseel Al-Afia LLC

Oman
QUALITY WAYES GO
For Foods Stuff - Wholesale, K.S.A

DAR ALFALANH

’““Rsl‘:';\'l;:;'“;l‘]‘;;“" DURAR AL-BAYAN
INDUSTRIES LLC, JORDAN TRADING EST, K.5.A
HOANG CAU TRADIN QUICK MEAT MIDDLE

l].mn\lﬁI s‘r:nc%(' COMPANY 6 EAST LLC, U.A.E

HONG KONG
AL DURI TRADING SAARUNG

GROUP COMPANY, K.S.A  INTERNATIONAL, QATAR

>3 Ahmed Ali Mohammed
Hakami Trading Co.
JEDDAH, K.S.A.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Nihal Cassim
Chairman Of Board Of Directors T s P

Nihal Cassim is the sponsor and Chief Executive of Ubiquity Trading
Limited (previously Safeway Fund Ltd), a former Asset Management
Company which managed two top performing equity funds listed
on the PSX. Previously, he was engaged in his own corporate finance
practice in Pakistan and concluded various assignments notably

advisory services to the sale by shareholders of Crescent Leasing

and PICIC. In Canada, Nihal was Vice-President and Head of small-

cap Investment Banking for First Associates’ (now Blackmont Capital, l

in M&A, equity financing and corporate finance advisory. Nihal has in depth knowledge of the precious

a Cl Financial Company) where he conducted several transactions

metals mining business and was responsible for the corporate development of TVX Gold Inc. and was
involved in its $4 billion merger with Kinross Gold. He began his investment banking career at HSBC

Securities, Canada.

Nihal is an MBA (Finance & MIS) from McGill University. He is currently a Director on the Boards of
International Steels Limited, The Organic Meat Company Ltd, Ubiquity Trading Ltd, National Institutional
Facilitation Technologies (Pvt) Ltd (NIFT) and its subsidiary ISM (Pvt) Ltd. He has served on the Boards
of Pakistan Qilfields Limited (for 9 years) and Ferozsons Laboratories Limited (for 15 years). Nihal has
served two terms as a director on the Board of the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP). He
takes particular interest in facilitating the development of the capital market, governance of public
companies and the protection of minority shareholders through improvements to the regulatory
framework. His addition to the board has led to guidance in financial planning and governance for
TOMCL.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Faisal Hussain
Executive Director

Mr. Faisal Hussain has over 21 years working experience in the sheep
casings (meat offal processing) industry and 11 years of experience
in the meat processing industry. He is the Founder
Shareholder/Director & CEO of the Company.

He holds a“Master of Business Administration” Degree from respected
Institute of Business Administration (IBA) and a “Master Of Finance”
Degree from Cardiff Business School, University of Wales, UK. He
decided to come into the meat industry in year 2010, knowing that
he has an edge over all other players in the market due to his previous
experience in the Meat Offal Industry. He is the pioneer of various
contemporary trends of the meat industry of Pakistan.

He brought new concepts in the industry of further adding value by
offering boneless Frozen and Vacuum packed Beef and Mutton meat
along with tremendous increase in export of Offal to Far Eastern
economies. It was under his leadership that TOMCL achieved honor of being the only company in South
East Asia to have approvals of export for so many destinations including Irag, Maldives and Malaysia.
His idea of extending the shelf life of Pakistani Beef and Mutton meat resulted in opening of markets
like CIS States for Pakistan. He has taken a single product meat industry of Pakistan which use to export
only meat carcasses before the entry of TOMCL to a multi-product industry. His recent initiative of
exporting Beef Offal as a raw material for producing Pet Food is getting good market response
internationally.

Mr. Ali Hussain
Executive Director

Mr. Ali Hussain is in charge for operations, productions and all aspects
of compliances related to processing plants of the company. Various
other departments and aspects like HR, Export, Halal Management
Systems, Animal Welfare and CSR are also headed by him. He has
been a vital part of the management team since beginning of TOMCL.
Primarily, he was managing affairs of export development and export
related licenses. Since 2015, he was assigned the affairs of the
processing factories and was designated as Chief Operating Officer.

Mr. Ali holds a degree of BSc of Economics from Lahore University
of Management Sciences (LUMS) and had been president of various
student bodies in his university. Furthermore, he has done various
diplomas from London School of Economics and Political Science in
UK. He also has vast experience in food catering business along with
handling and maintaining the workplace standards for HACCP, ISO
9001-2015 and GMP. His communal services in the field of sports are
notable. Recently he was a member of BOG of Sindh Cricket
Association and formerly he has been the Secretary for Karachi City
Cricket Association. He also owned a catering business which was
venturing food supplies to various multinational corporations and
embassies.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani

Independent Director

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani is a Chartered Accountant and holds more than
25 years of working experience. He is a director of TOMCL and
indulges in various consultations to the company’s management.
His experience in the field of finance and equity has helped TOMCL
to grow and develop it into a financially sound organization.
Currently, he is also a Fund Manager at RAY Securities. Prior to it, he
was Director and Chief Operating Officer at Sindh Gas where he was
primarily responsible to implement projects. Mr. Punjwani has led
the Investment Banking department of one of the largest bank of
Pakistan - National Bank of Pakistan where he gained rich experience
of handling debt and equity transaction of large ticket size.

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi

Independent Director

Mr. Owais Zaidi is on board of TOMC as an independent director
since year 2019. He holds a “Master of Business Administration”
Degree from respected Institute of Business Administration (IBA) in
Karachi. He has a diversified exposure to various industry verticals
and business domains. He is Founder & CEO at Credit Fix — Pakistan’s
first credit market place, Co- Founder & Principal Consultant at
Infinitum Innovations which manages the largest service offices
chain in Pakistan called “The Hive". Prior to that Mr. Zaidi has been
associated with several tech companies playing key management
roles. His presence on the board adds to the value of the company’s
performances due to his dynamic ideas about innovations specially
related to production and operations.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad

Independent Director

Mr. Aneek has joined the Board of Directors of the Company on 1st
December 2020. He holds a “Master of Business Administration”
Degree from the prestigious Institute of Business Administration
(IBA) in Karachi. He is the founder and CEO of Revelation Group, with
a portfolio of companies expanding from advertising, publications,
digital platforms and media solutions. He has been instrumental in
bringing innovative marketing solutions and the creation of strong
collaborative platforms for Pakistan. He has been the sole
representative for many international festivals and events including
the most prominent Cannes Lions Festival for Pakistan for over a
decade and has played a pivotal role in creating a space for Pakistan
on many international platforms.

With extensive experience of over 23 years in the field of marketing,
Aneek brings with him a strong understanding of the food industry as he has been involved with many
major consumer food companies in the strategic advisory role. His innovative vision and outlook will
add value to the organization’s growth both in local and international markets.

Ms. Sehrish Hafeez

Independent Director

Ms. Hafeez holds a BSc in Philosophy and Economics from
internationally acclaimed and prestigious London School of
Economics in London, UK. She is currently doing her masters from
Columbia University in USA. Young and dynamic with enormous
exposure to the tech world, she has added splendid utility in IT,
modern industrial operations and compliances for TOMCL. Her
experience includes valuation of different companies through
different valuation techniques like discounted cash flow techniques,
comparable and other approaches. She has a good understanding
of the business models and is also strategically involved in various

roles for running the business successfully. She has an experience of drafting various researches on
growth advisory and her expertise has added value to the Board Of directors at TOMCL.



CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

It is a pleasure and honor to present this report to
the shareholders of The Organic Meat Company
Limited relating to the complete performance of
the Board of Directors and their effectiveness in
guiding the Company towards achieving its aims
and objectives.

The Board has advocated and the Company has
applied a sturdy governance framework that
provides an effective and prudent management of
business matters, which is regarded as instrumental
in achieving the long term success of the Company.
During the course of the financial year the Board
and its sub-committees provided guidance to the
Company towards achieving its growth potential in
the face of an ever changing environment. The
Board as a whole has reviewed the annual report
and financial statements, and is pleased to confirm
that in its view these documents taken as a whole,
are fair, balanced and comprehensive.

The Board has set up its own performance evaluation
mechanism as required under the Code of Corporate
Governance. This annual self-assessment is carried
out to determine the effectiveness and performance
of the Board of Directors, the integral components
of which include, strategic planning, composition
of the Board, policies and procedures, compensation
procedures and completeness of information
provision. The outcome of this assessment is that
the Directors feel that the Board is engaged in
strategic matters, continues to better required
controls to get all the necessary information in a
timely manner, and the independent directors have
played a noteworthy role in encouraging good
decisions.

Mr. Nihal Cassim

Chairman of Board of Directors

16
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

As for its composition, the Board of Directors reflects a mix of varied backgrounds and experience in
the fields of food and industrial business, finance, marketing, IT, banking and regulations. The Board
ensures compliance of all requlatory requirements through the management, internal audit as well as
external audit. The Board is supported in its tasks by its competent committees. The audit committee
reviews financial statements and ensures these fairly represent the financial position of the Company.
It also ensures the effectiveness of internal controls through internal and external auditors. The human
resources committee has worked to develop and formalize HR policies and review compensation criteria
of staff members. The IT committee has reviewed the IT infrastructure needs of the Company. | would
like to thank the board members for their guidance and support throughout the year.

The financial year 2021-22 was all about completing our expansions projects within stated timeframes.
The Company’s animal fattening farm supported production and storage capacities at the GADAP
facility, to allow for the growing demand of Pakistani meat products in the international markets. The
addition of markets like China for heat treated products and the west for pet foods provide for exciting
opportunities ahead and the new Korangi facility should aid in these initiatives. The growth will not be
without its share of challenges. The year saw lapse of the export rebate system which provided an
incentive to grow exports and target new markets. Steep devaluation of the PKR, inflation, lumpy skin
disease and subsequently the floods have played havoc with animal procurement and raising costs,
hence eating into our margins. And lastly, the prolonged covid related lockdowns in the far east and
China restrained us from achieving desired results from the offal business. Despites these challenges,
the Company achieved record sales and the Board remains focused on making efforts to improve
shareholder value through good governance, strategic planning, overseeing risk management,
encouraging proactive realignment to ground realities and enabling human resources.

| would like to acknowledge the efforts of the Company’s CEO, Mr. Faisal Hussain, his management
team and all other staff members who have worked diligently to help the Company achieve its targets.
| pray to Allah that he enables us to succeed in future and bring prosperity and success to the Company,
its staff, its shareholders and all other stakeholders.

/Z,}_JCZ..—..:

Mr. Nihal Cassim

Chairman of Board of Directors
The Organic Meat Company Ltd.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 12" annual report along with the audited accounts
of the Company. The report covers your Company’s activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 and
describes its financial, social and environmental performances.

1. Operating Performance

The primary business activities of The Organic Meat Company Limited (“TOMCL") is exporting fresh
chilled meat, frozen meat and frozen offals to the middle eastern, far eastern, CIS and South Asian
markets. At present your Company has the ability to export to about a dozen countries. Our products
are carefully packaged in cloth, vacuum packed or IWP (individually wrapped packing) food grade
plastic, and are exported via land, sea and air. The meat slaughtering facility and the animal fattening
farm are located in Gadap, Karachi and the offal processing, cooked and pet food processing are at
Korangi, Karachi.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, TOMCL exported 6,266 MT of fresh chilled meat, frozen meat and
frozen offals which is lower by 323 MT or 5% against the same period last year. Volumetric exports of
fresh chilled meat grew by 55% while those of frozen meat fell by 78%, total meat exports grew 2%,
and it was simply one replacing another at the customers shelves. Frozen offal sales fell by 37% as far
eastern markets were affected by extended covid related closures. Exports of meat products accounted
for 88%, while offals accounted for 8% of total sales. Local sales were on account of qurbani services.
The UAE remained our largest market with about 73% of export sales.

The year ending June 30, 2022 was all about bringing our investments online within the communicated
timeframes. The animal fattening farm which came online in 2QFY22 was only able to reach 1,000
animals and plans to add more animals were restrained due to lumpy skin disease. At the Korangi
factory online offal and pet food processing came online in 4QFY22, while cooked food processing is
expected to come online in TQFY23. Activity in offals was restrained due to covid related slowdowns
in the far east however, pet food processing has shown the desired acceptability and promise. We
pioneered in pet food exports to Europe in FY22, as we did to the US markets in FY21. We became the
first Company to secure contracts for fresh chilled bone-in-beef to Jordan and Kuwait worth USD 2.2mn,
and sales of commercially branded frozen meat saw new customers in Saudi Arabia.

2. Financial Performance

For the year ended June 30, 2022, your Company recorded sales of PKR 4.66 bn, up 19% from the same
period last year. The increase is due to an average 13% increase in product price in PKR terms and a
devaluation benefit of 11%, while volumetric sales contributed to a decline of 5%. Cost of sales increased
from PKR 498/kg to PKR 646/kg in FY22 due to higher procurement costs and higher depreciation
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charges given the capitalization of fixed assets. 91% of the cost is directly related to procuring meat
and offals. As a result, gross margin declined from 16.5% to 13.09% in the current year, while gross profit
fell by 6%.

Administrative costs were higher by 45% led by inflation and hiring of key resources relating to the
animal fattening farm and the Korangi factory. Selling expenses increased by 81% due to the rising
freight rates on account of global container shortages and PKR devaluation. Financial charges were
actually higher by 37% but were offset by lower provisioning on export rebate receivable as per IFRS.
Other income was higher by 2,432% on account of foreign exchange gain. As a result, profit before tax
stood at PKR 455.35 mn, an increase of 34% over last year, and profit after tax stood at PKR 411.41million
vs PKR 303.47 million representing an increase of 36% over FY21. Your Company has posted an EPS of
PKR 3.34 for the year as compared PKR 2.47 for the previous year (based on current shares outstanding).
Key figures are mentioned below:

3. Declaration of Dividend

The Board is pleased to recommend a bonus issue of 9.75%.
4, Financial Reporting
Company'’s financial reporting is based on the approved International Accounting Standards and

International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan and any departure therefrom has
been adequately disclosed and explained.
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5. Manufacturing and Operations

All of our manufacturing facilities performed well and achieved positive gains in efficiencies. The
Company is continuously engaged in the development of new products, improving efficiencies, reducing
wastage, improving lead times and lowering inventories. We are constantly modernizing and upgrading
our manufacturing facilities to prepare for opportunities.

Manufacturing operations are further streamlined for efficiencies and controls through various trainings
of production personnel through SGS. Your Company is committed to be the best in the industry
through continuous developments in product lines and providing the safest and the best quality
products to the international and the local markets with extended shelf life.

Your Company is on the forefront of offering value added meat products to the international market
and with an extended shelf life through its enhanced technologies which allows us a competitive edge
in adverse environments. We are continuing towards our goal to be a one stop shop for all kinds of
meat requirements whether it is fresh chilled bone-in, fresh chilled boneless, fresh chilled boneless
vacuum pack with extended shelf life, frozen bone-in and boneless products, cooked meat products,
pet food products and all varieties of edible red and white offal.

6. Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company realizes its responsibility to our environment, our countries success and the wellbeing
of its citizens at large. In this respect we make donations as well as train our workforce to practice better
civic duties at work and outside of work.

7. Health

We are committed to demonstrate sound environmental performance by controlling the impact of our
operations and products on the environment and we further endeavor to comply with the applicable
environmental legislation, regulations and standards laid down for pollution control in our Country.
Your Company is determined to play a role in promoting a better and ecologically friendly future in
Pakistan.

We have introduced various protocols for compliance in the factory premises to safeguard the health
and hygiene of our workers at home and the work place. Given various spells of Covid 19, all workers
have been vaccinated.

8. The Board and its Committees
The Organic Meat Company Limited has an independent and objective Board consisting of seven
directors. There are two executive and five independent directors including one independent lady

director. The roles of the chairman and chief executive are different with each being clearly defined.
In addition, the audit, IT and HR committees are chaired by independent directors.
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All directors have obtained certification under Directors Certification Training Program. Exceeding the
criteria of DTP as per CCG.

The Directors of the Company are adequately trained to perform their duties and are aware of their
powers and responsibilities under the Companies Act, 2017 and the Regulations of PSX Rule book.

The Board of Directors has developed a remuneration policy for non-executive and independent
directors of the Company.

The Board has formed sub committees to assist the Board in effectively discharging its responsibilities.
Details of these committees are below:

Board Audit Committee

The committee comprises of three members from the Board who are independent directors. The
chairman of the committee is an independent director as required in the CCG Regulations 2019. The
Board of Directors has set out terms of reference for the audit committee. The audit committee reviews
the annual and quarterly financial statements, internal audit reports and holds its meeting prior to
board meetings. The committee manages adequately the system of internal control through internal
audit department and review effectiveness of operational and financial control. Members of the
committee are:

Mr. Rizwan Abbas — Chairman
Mr. Nihal Cassim
Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The committee consists of three members from the Board; two are independent directors and one is
executive director. The chairman of the committee is an independent director. The committee reviews
and formulates the human resource management policies of the Company. The committee is also
responsible for the remuneration of employees and ensures that it is aligned with the business strategy
and long-term success. Members of the committee are:

Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad - Chairman
Mr. Rizwan Abbas
Mr. Ali Hussain

Information Technology Committee

The committee consists of three members from the Board; two are independent directors and one is
an executive director. The chairman of the committee is an independent director. The committee’s role
is to assist the Board in fulfilling its duty to review the strength of the existing systems and the staff



providing IT services. The committee is responsible for oversight of the quality and integrity of system
reporting and internal controls of the Company. Members of the committee are:

Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi - Chairman
Mr. Nihal Cassim
Mr. Ali Hussain

With regards to meetings held during the year, five (05) meetings of the Board of Directors (BOD), seven
(07) of the Audit Committee (BAC), one (01) of the Human Resource & Remuneration Committee (HRRC)
and one (01) of the Information Technology Committee (ITC) were held. Attendance by each director
are as under:

The board and its committees were reconstituted for a period of three years via elections held on
January 25th, 2022.

The Directors who could not attend board or committee meetings and requested for leave were duly
granted leave of absence in accordance with the law.

Regarding corporate and financial reporting framework, we are pleased to report that:

. Your Company has taken necessary steps to comply with the provisions of the Code of Corporate
Governance.
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o The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, represent fairly its state
of affairs, the result of the operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

o Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

o Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.

° In preparation of financial statements, International Accounting Standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, have been followed.

o There is no significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

o The system of internal control is sound in design and is being monitored through internal and

external audit. The process of monitoring internal controls will continue as an ongoing process
with the objective to further strengthen controls and bring improvements in the system.
o Details about taxes are given in the notes to the accounts.

9. Risk Management - Assessment and Mitigation

As part of its responsibilities, the Board have kept a close watch on socioeconomic environment and
consequential internal and external risks that might impact the safe and smooth operations of the
Company, and remained vigilant in identifying potential risks, assessing their impact on the Company’s
business and formulated strategies to mitigate such risks. These exercises were enforced through the
audit committee overseeing the upkeep of the risk register and individual committees forming and
revisiting company policies to keep them aligned with the environment.

Key identified risks include availability and rising cost of raw materials, appreciation of the pak rupee
affects the proceeds from exports, changing shipping dynamics and the consequential increase in
freight charges, continuation of duty drawback schemes and delays in receiving payments, increase in
the interest rate on loans, expected credit losses arising from unsecured customers, devaluation in the
currency of competing nations and the spread of disease in local animals, Where possible the Company
has hedged its raw material, currency and shipping risks, and secured its receivables and advances.
Management lobbies with the government for support to help grow meat exports through uniform
pricing and consistent policies. Industry associations are encouraged to engage in uniform trade
practices.

10. Material Changes

There have been no material changes and the Company has not consciously entered into any commitment
that will affect its financial position.

11. Code of Business Principles
As a leading meat exporter, reputation for high ethical standards is central to our business success. A

code of business principles has been developed, communicated and acknowledged by each director
and employee of the Company.
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12.  Future Prospects

The fiscal year 2022 has been focused on bringing our animal fattening farm and Korangi factory online.
Your company has been lucky in making many of these investments just before the rapid depreciation
of the rupee, but the resultant economic slowdown and inflation coupled with the withdrawal of export
rebates, lumpy skin disease and floods will prolong the accrual of the benefits. Inflation in animal
procurement costs will require more working capital and extended covid related slowdown in the far
east are restraining us from generating cashflows from offal sales. We remain optimistic on resumption
of offal trade with the far east, continuation of sales of meat to the middle east and of pet food to the
west. The next year will be challenging but your company is working on solutions to deal with challenges.

We continue to work towards establishing a presence in the EPZ and meet stated deadlines.
13.  Operating and Financial Data

Operating and financial data and key ratios of the Company for last six years are annexed.
14. Auditors

The Board has recommended the appointment of M/s. Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman as auditors for
the next financial year. The present auditors, M/s. Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, Chartered Accountants,
retire and being eligible, they have offered themselves for reappointment.

15. Pattern of shareholding

Pattern of shareholding is annexed with this report

16. Acknowledgements

The Company'’s directors are grateful to our valued customers for their continued support, we also
appreciate the support received from bankers, shareholders and other stakeholders who continue to
repose trust in your Company. The Company would like to appreciate the cooperation received from
the regulators, namely, the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Pakistan Stock
Exchange. Most importantly we would like acknowledge our employees, their efforts, teamwork and

performance are evident in the Company’s results.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Lt G U kgt theus

NIHAL CASSIM FAISAL HUSSAIN
Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Date: September 29, 2022
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REVIEW REPORT ON
THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

& GrantThomton

Grant Thornton Anjum
Review report on the statement of compliance Rahman
with the Listed Companies (Code of Comporare :L:l: ,':,':"ﬁ o
Governance) Regulations, 2019 Deaumant Reod,

Coroin, Pokiabarn

T vF2 H EhATHHERLS
We have reviewed the enclosed Staremens of I:'.nmp'h:m::' wrth the hest practices conmned i the
Listed Companes [Codde of Corporate Governance) Regulaoons, 2M9 (the Regulasons) as
prepared by the Board of Dircctors (the Board) of The Orpanic Mest Company Limnied (the
Company} for the year ended Jieve 30, 2022 in accordance with the reguirement of regulanon 36 of
the Repularions,

The responsibility for compliance with the Repulations & that of the Bourd of Dircciors of the
Company, Char respuomsibality 15 to review whether the statement of complance reflects the starus
of the Company's comphance wirh the proviseons of the Repulanans and sepoet of 1 docs new anad
o highkight any nen-compliance with the requirements of the Regulanons. A review s lmited
primanily 1o inguines of the Company’s personnel and review of varous documents preparncd by
the Company 1o comply with the Regulations

As o part of our aude of the financial statements we are reguited ro obram an understanding of the
sccountng and eermal cantml syatems sufficient o pl:m the awedic and L‘Il.l!.'rll:.p an effective audht
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Dircotot’s statement on memal
contral covers all risks and comrols, or w foom an opisson on the effectiveness of such mifemal
conrals, the Company's corpormte governance procedurcs and nsks.

The Repubations requires the Company to plce before the Awdic Commines, and upon
recommendason of the Awdin Comminee, place before the Board of Dircctors for their revaew amd
spproval, s related panty tansactions and also ensure comphance with the regqurements of secnon
2 of the Companies Acr, 217, We are only required and have ensured complance of this
rl:\-:.pnrrmt'rlr 13 the exterd |rl'ai1]'lrrn'r|| of related |1Il'|':.' frmAsachions |:|:.' the Board of Threctors upan
recoimunendanon of the Audn Commuunee. We have oot carried o &y |:.:ug-;-.,'|u¢;1 b dssgss and
determinge whetlser the related pany ranssctions were andertaken st arm's length price or mot.

Based oen cmir revicw, Aodhing has eome o our atgention which eassies us 16 belicve thar the
Statement of Compliance docs not appropostely reflect the Company’s compliance, i all neatenal
respects, with the reqearemnents coptaimed @ othe Regulanons as applicabile w de Comgany for the
wear enched [ume 30, 2022,




Q Grant Thornton

Further, we highlight below instances of non complance with the requirements of the Regulatsons
as reflecsed an the nose/ paragraph reference where those are stated in the Statement of
Compliance:

Paragraph Reference Description

9 {2 The Chm!l‘i‘;-ali.. ;fl]'h: I:H:ﬂ.:l'-l.-l des Aot meet the mc[t'pund:.-m:u ..fi:-,—.ﬂn.;".
lasd dowen in section W6 of the Companics Act, 2007,

fs The Charrmesn of Awdic Commmmee and Human Besowree Commeiiee
dowcs nat meer the mdependence cotens as lad down in secoon 166 of
the Comparmes Act, 27,

0y TI I

Grant Thomton Anjum Rahman
[ hamtered Acooimmans

kearachi

Drated: Ohcrober 6, 222

LT CR2022100 2 njopAcw:
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Statement of Compliance

with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

For the year ended June 30, 2022
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The Organic Meat Company Limited (“the Company”) has complied with the requirements of the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (“the Regulations”) in the following

manner:
1. The total number of directors are 7 (Seven) as per following:
a) Male: Six
b) Female: One
2. The composition of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) is as follows:
Category Names
Independent Directors Mr. Nihal Cassim
Mr. Rizwan Abbas
Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad
Ms. Sehrish Hafeez Mastoor
Mr. Faisal Hussain
Executive Directors Mr. Ali Hussain
Female Director Ms. Sehrish Hafeez Mastoor
3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven

listed companies, including this company.

4, The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant

policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
date of approval or updating is maintained by the company.
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7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of
Board.

8. The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

o. The directors are well aware of their duties and responsibilities under the Code. All Seven directors
have obtained certification under Directors’ Certification Training Program. Therefore, over all
of the Board is qualified under the criteria of DTP as per Code.

10.  The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with

relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11.  Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a) Board Audit Committee
Mr. Rizwan Abbas — Chairman
Mr. Nihal Cassim
Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
b) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
Aneek Saleh Mohammad - Chairman
Mr. Rizwan Abbas
Mr. Ali Hussain
<) Information Technology Committee
Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi - Chairman
Mr. Nihal Cassim
Mr. Ali Hussain

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committee for compliance.
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14.  The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following:

Board Audit Committee Quarterly /
Monthly

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee Yearly

Information Technology Committee Yearly

15.  The Board has set up an effective internal audit function supervised by a qualified Head of
Internal Audit who is considered suitably experienced for the purpose and is conversant with
the policies and procedures of the company.

16.  The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (ICAP) and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all of their
partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the
audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the
chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director
of the company;

17.  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this

regard.

18.  We confirm that all the requirements of the regulations have been complied with.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

/i G U kgt thows

NIHAL CASSIM FAISAL HUSSAIN
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
Karachi:
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Grant Tharmton &njum
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT e
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIC MEAT Modern Metars Hous,
COMPANY LIMITED Beaumant fead,

warpchi Baokighan
Reparn on the awdit of the financial starements

T «%2 3 F54TE961E
Crpaniomn

We have audited the annexed financasl statements of The Organic Meat Company Limdted (the
l'_'m'l"lfrn:::.':l. wihich I:l:illlLl'h.l.'i.'il: the siwiemweni of financial sk a5 ar lum.- ,'!-I]'.| H22. and the starement
i1 prnﬁ.- or boss account, the statcmem of U.II'I!r.ll.'I:']'l-EI.'I.'I-L'l.'I.' mcome, the stptement of cash fows, the
statement of changes in equary for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements, nchaclmg
& mamaeary of sgnificant accountng pobicies and other explanatory mformanon, snd we state thar we
have ohtaned all the information amd caplanatons which, 12 the best of our knowhedpe anad belicf,
wire necessary tor the [ruIpases of the andar

In our oginson and to the best of our informanon and scoording 1o the explanasons given o s, the
statement of financal postion, the statement of profit or loss sccount, the statements of
comprebensive income, the statement of cash flows and the statement of chanpes n equity wogether
with the notes formimg pan thereol conform with the accountmg and reporting standards as sppbicable
m Pakistan and give the informanon requited by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the
masnster so required and respectively give o true and (e view of the seare of the Company's affairs as ar
hare 30, 2022 and of the profit, other comprchensive income, the chanpes tn equiry andd s cash Oows
forr 1lve vear then ended

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audst i accondance with International Seandards on Audining (154¢) as apphbcable i
Palastan. e sespoasibibines under those standards are further descnbed in the Alwditer’s Fagosabilive
far M il aff M Fimaneia! Vestemswli spction of out rejprt, We ane i.nd.epnndcnt of the !-.-::-m.p.m'. m
nccordance with the Internanonal Ethics Seandards Board for Aeeountans” Cede of Fithay fir Prferosnal
Armantants [the Code) as adopred by the Insuwite of Chanered Aceouttitant of Pakistan and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsiblities i accosdance with the Code We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained i sufficient and appropriate o provade a hasis for our opimion.

Ky audin maners

Kev audit matters are those matters that, i our professional judirnent, wese of most symaficance m
our audit of the fnancal swatements of the current persod, These mamers were addeessed in the
cotext of our audit of the fnancal saements 25 3 whole, and m formang our opanion thereon, and
we i nat provide a sepamte opimion on ithese matiers.

B e grantkharnton, gl
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Followang are the key audit matters:

Key audit maners
Carrying value of Stock-in-trade

efer Mobe 8 to the fnancial stnicments.

siock-wi-trade which cludes finshed poods,
gaw inaterial and live srock, amemal feed, work m

x5 and packing material which are stored m
factory premases. Consstent with the  indusary
practice, the Company adopts the NRC method
to determing the OV of the mading stocks

| |

Under NREY method, the mventoqy wmts ame |
carmied ag the expected sales value adpusred o |

ool of sell,

Thue to the sipnificance of the stock balanees and |

relued csnmanons mvalved, this is consadered a
ke audhit mmaner.

htpiul expendituee

Hefer Note 4.1, 5 and 40 1w the financial

Bratemenis,

Durtng  the  year, the Company
pubstantial amount on addition of propermy,

ncurredd |

bnr and equipment (PPE) and capital work i |

[ﬂm-__mml to enhance production of the company.

¥e considered the valuavon-gross of PPL as
k'.' .1.|.1d|': maiier due Lo mln:.gl:ml.'nl |urJg1:||-r.|!|I!
lared oy caparaleanon,

Ti_:l’l" our aucdit addressed the k-Ej' audit mﬂt;

 bur aucdst pruu:dunn i assess the exisrence and
valuameon of wventones, amongst others, ineluded

the H|nn1ﬂg:

& Arended the pl1._1.'51|:n| atock-in-trade  ednin
F::’funmd b thic El.ll'hl.'lalﬂ};

with underlying supporring docurments;

| @ Hvahated the appropratencss of the basis and
processes used by management in determining |

the net realizable value of stock in trads;

® Assessed the appropnstencss of Company's
accounting policy for valuaton of sweck m
raide  wrid mmplur‘l:r. af  the ]‘mlb-:!.' wirh
applicable accounting and reparting standards;
and

& Perfurmed testing of 1 sample of wems o
assess the MREY of the stock-im-trade held and
evaluated the adequaey of provision for slow
moving and oheolete stock (1 any); and

L] H¢l.-|¢-n-n:i.| lh(," !J:qu;u:y of disclosures o
stoek- in-rrade i the Anancial statements.

» Compared on sample basis speafic purchascs .

Oour skt .prnu.-ndure:- include:

¢ Testing on a :-:11|1|1-'||: hases, the eoss imeurred
on  projects with  relevant  suppornng
documentabnon and contracts,

& Comsadenng on sample basss whethet the mems
of enst capqr:liwd micet the recopmiton cnicria

of an msset 10 ascordance wath the applcable |

financel repormng standands.

® Fnpagng expert to asicss the value of the
:apmlqrnl aster W relanon o oot

¢ Oheamning suppon for the commencement of
depreciatinn and cessarion of inournng on the
fumbser cost on the completed progect,

s We furmther asessed the adeguacy of financial

. sbemsents disclosures in sccordance with the

applicable fnancal reporting framework.
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Revenue ;l:h.l:r aucht presceduses to assess the recogritin of
pevenue, amongst others, included the followang;

Refer Mote 25 o the financial sttemens
» Oimgined understanding of e doesipn and

mmplementabon of controls o elebion ©
TEVERAWE FECrgmiTenn,

* Assessing the compliance of the Company™s
rovenide recogrubon polices wath applicable
accounting standards;

We focus on the nek of matenal misstaement in
gecogmution of revenwe, becnme  revenue =
materal and 15 an importang determinant of the
fCompany's  profitability . which  has a
ﬂ:lr:mqur:m:lﬂ imipact o s share prce.

N s e et teratid. at: & key achit master as # Asscssmp the revenue recogmizon process and

wenue is one of the key performance indicators
Bl the Company as due to the reason that = Obuaining 2 sample of revenue “""‘_"‘-‘“'F’“N
pevenue of the company has  increased whether the method of oot of revenoe
ignificantly as compared o kst year, n addision was 1 sccordance with the requirement of
jl't".'t‘l:IIJL' was consubercd as an arex of signaficant IFRS-15;
puhir sk as part of sudit process o Testing  the accuracy of cur off warh

substante Eun:e-rh.l.rrs; and

* Aszewming the adequacy of the Companys
dusclosure relared 1o revense recopnimon

Information other than the financial statements and the Auditors report thereon

Management s rosponsble for the other informanen. The other mfommason compnses the
informanon inchided in the anmual ceport for the year ended Junce 30, 2022 bur docs aot mchede the
fimancial sraremients and our auditor’s report thereon

Clar equmon on the financial stawements docs nod cover the other mfommaton and we do oo express
any form of assurance conclusion therena

In connecteon with our sudin of the fneocsl soements, our n;-.i'l-q_mml.u'lu;:. o read the othes
imfarmaton and, m dmr'lg aCH, conssder whether the other informanon & numml.'lg.' INCoAEsiRiemE with
the fGnasscin] statements or auwr lmﬂwlzl:!gu obimined n the audit, or otheraise appears (o be marcrally
misstated. IE, based oa the work we have performed, we conclude thar there is 2 matenal messiarement
in the ather informaticon, we ane required o report that fact. We hoove nothimg to seport m this repard.

Responsibilitics of Management and Board of Direcuoms for the financial staements

Management s responsible for the preparation and fir presentation of the financial stalements m
scenrdance with rhe accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requiremerits
of Compantes Acr, 2007 (XTX of 2017) and fior such internal contral a8 management defermines is
necessary to enable the preparaton of fnancial statements that are free from material misstaicment,
whether die to fraud or ermor

Int preparing the fnancial statemenits, management is responsible for sssessing the Company's ability to
conmnue 43 & poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, maters relued to pomyg concem and using the
going concerts basis of scenunnng unless management either intends to biquidate the Company ar o
CEAsSC OPHEFARMES, O leas oy pralstse alterative bat to dos &,
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o Grant Thornton

Board of dercotors 1 sesponsible for overseang the Company's Bnancal ceporeng process.

Anditee®s responsibilines for the audin of the financial statemenis

Char ofyectives are fo obtam reasomable assurance abenst whether the financal statements 3 2 whale
are free from matenal misstaterment, whether due io frasd or error, and to issee an awbitor’s eopoet that
ncludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a hapgh level of sssurance bar i nat a gusrantee that an
ﬂ.l.l.ﬂhl Lmh’l.ll.'ﬂ.!L'J. i Jﬂ.'ﬂ."'l.'l“hlh.l.' '“I'J'I Ib—tl s lw’.lﬂ.‘.'llf m F:k.lﬁtll.'l 'H'Ill. ﬂJ“ﬁ'«b dLIE\Tl | I.TI.IH.I'J.I]
misaratement when it exiats. Misstatements can anse From fraud of ceror and are consadered marerial i if,
edivichually or in the appregare, they could reasonably be expected o influence the cconomic decisions
of users maken based on these  financial stanemenns.

A= past of an st in sconedance warh 1Sz as a['.piin:ahh in Palasran, we exercise prq'ul'Hﬂ.::ru.I
judpment and mamiain proféssonal skepocsm throughour the sudic We alse:

o Iden hl':.' ard naseds the neks of matenal nmeEseatement of the fmancal statements, whether due
1o fraud or ervor, desagn and perform audit procedunss responsive to those nsks, and obtain
st evidence that i sufficient and appropaiate 1o provide a basis for our opinicen, The rsk of
oot n;lr.rqrn.n.g 5 rarerl FEsra e Ewen rﬁullu‘lﬂ frams fravgd = Isighﬁ theer for nne r¢q1|'|r|nﬂ fromie
error, ns froud may nvidve callhusion, :I'nrgl:q.', mntennonal omissnns, MISIEPIESEINno0ns, or the
overnde of intermal control;

Olvain wn windestambing of mremal contoel relevant w the oudit | oeder o design awdin
procedures that are approprate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinan on the effectveness of the Company’s intemal control;

L=

s Evaluate the approprateness of aceounting policies wed and rhe reasonabdeness of accounting
catemates and selated disclosures madde by manapoment;

a Conclede on the sppropratencs: of management’s wse of the pompg concem basts of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtined, whether a matenal uncertmanty exists
felated to events of comditions that may casl ﬂj:;:uﬁ.r_inl: daubst on the (:l:mpull:."s HI.IA:I.I.I'l:I' s
comtinge & & poing concerm. 17 we conclude thar & material unccmainty exisis, we are sequised
to draw attennon in our auditor's report o the relared disclosures in the fAinancial starements
o1, if such disclosures are inadequare, 1w modsfy our opimon, Our conclusions: are based on the
andat evidence obtmined up o the date of our suditor's report. |'Irm‘n‘r1’, futre evenss of
comdittons may canse the I:q:rrnpln:r o cease tO onnhifwne 44 28 grang comcent; and

= Exvaluate the overall presentancn, simecnare and contenr of the fGnancial sraremenis, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial saements represent the underlymp wansscmans and
everite In 4 manfer that n:]'iir.'t'c-s Falr pmwnlﬂinn.

We commnenicare with the board of divectors tepmnding, amoayy other macers, e planned scope and
oming of the audi and significant andit findmgs, including any significant defickencics i menal
control that we idenniy dunng oor audsr,

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have comphed with relevant ethical
tl:qu.irrﬂ'l.-rl!lh- ‘tI:HI.I:'dJI"IH nldn]'l-cﬂdl:llb:. and to eommmunicate wath them all r:ilh-:mﬂ'npz- and other
prarters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where appheable, relaed
safrguands
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From the mamers communicated waily the board of dircctoss, we detennine those manters thay were of
mast aipmificance i the audic of the financaal statemenes of the current penod and are therefore the
kev audn maners. We descnbe these marers en e andseor’s FEpoOet wenless laar o repulanon precludes
publbc disclosure absout the matter or when, in extremely mee circumseances, we determine that a
matter should nor be communicated 10 our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
wiould reasomably be expected o ouraeipgh the public interest benefies of such communication.

Report omn other kegal and regrulatony requiremenis

Brased on our audin, we funher repesrt thar o osr opimon:

dy

proper books of accoune have heen kepe be the Company as reguired by the Companses Aer,
2007 (XIX of 20077;

the seatement of findncial pexaticn, the stntement af prnFJr ar loas scconmmt, the smtement of
comprehensive moome, the suatement of changes in equity and the satement of cash fows
rogether with the notes thereon have been devan up in eonformity with the Comgamnics Act,
2017 (RIX of 2017) and are m agreement wath the books of sccount and reoums;

mvestments made, r:mendll:un: mcureed and [EEranices extended -L’Iurmg the vear were for the
purpose af the {:mpa.n'!."s bazsamess; and

fin zakar was deduenble ar ameree under the Zakatr and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 OXV1T of 1980

The engagement partrier on the audic resultng i thas independent sudicor's report 15 Muhammad

Shaukar Masceh,

A-ﬁfﬁ,-:..l-{_._._

Gerant Thomton Anjum Hahman
Chawtrrrd - levasonbans
Karachy

Date Oictober 6, Hi22
LTI AR22101 HI:H:I:.‘IJ:'“NL‘IH
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KEY FINANCIAL DATA

THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
STATERSENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A AT FINE 30, T03E

Nete 2022 2021
Rupis Rupois

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Proparty. plant ahid aguipment 5 LB55,024 447 1,826, 719,293
Right-cd-use asset & 3,837,215 -
Indargiole asset 7 T24,600 350, 000
Total nosn-cusrent assets 1LB63 SHE 262 18527 060, 393
CURRENT ASSETS
Sock-in-Trade ] 11E,605,35% 188, 354,543
Banlagical assers other than bearer plants ] 12,360,222 24,725,036
Trade debts - considered good 10 1,598, 056,967 a11,677,539
Laans ared advances 11 385,433,069 236, 190,650
Depasits, and prepayments and other recefsabibes 12 150,198 628 TR0 E6S, 249
Cazh and bank balances i3 141,598,092 124, 624,79
Total curment asiets 2404, 252 307 1,816,247 876
TOTAL ASSETS 4,267 838,505 3,643,317 165
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capatal and Reserves
Autharped shane capital

E35, 000,000 (2021 135, 05040, D) Ordinasy
shares of R, 10 sach

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

—L350000000 1350000000

122995 555 (2021 111,817, 777 andinary shares 14 1,235,995 550 1.118.172, 70
ol B 10 each

Reterves i5 1514960, 7587 1.151,324,675
Revalusicn surphis on propenty, plant ansd equipmesnt - met 16 A0 000,050 AT4.0F1 050
Tatal shanshoddar’ equity 3,154, 948,357 1,743,533 504
NON-DURRENT LLABILITIES
Long term borrowings - secured iz BELET, 100 19.655,0040
Long term lease Babiliny 18 3208 617 -

BE.ED3. 71T 10,653,000
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Crirrent muadufigy of kang tenm Borrowings - secured 17 I8 477,900 12,508,300
Current postion of lease Eability 18 TEL 584 -
Short term koan from related paties - unsecured 19 133,387,592 133,587,552
short term borroeadngs - secured 20 644,792 563 Sb4, 030,028
Trade ard other payables 21 150,467,350 B8, 565 487
Accrued expenies snd ctker Eablities A5 479 448 53 106 EL]
Accrued mark-up 22 221,748 42% 15 160 492
Unclairmed dividend 23 TELE2S 1,371,827
Taxyticn - Bl - 1,308
Tertal cusvant Habidities 1027 498,525 70,130,655
TOTAL EQULATY AND LIABILITIES &7, S99 E:'Ii'ﬂ?llﬁ‘!
CONTINGENCIES AND COPBITMENTS 24 i
The annexed nates from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements. 3

Ukgtthuns Cr el [
L1 -
Chiel Exscutive OMicer Director Chief Fenandial Officer
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THE ORGANIC MEAT CONMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20332

Mot FLIrFS 2021
Rupess Rupesas

Sales - nel 25 4,657, 774,417 3,927,524, 141
Costof sales i (4,048 248,815) (3.278,196,914)
Grass profit 609,525,602 B49,627,.227
Adminstrative expenses a7 [85,965,674) [59,143,965)
Selling expenses I8 (252,773,775) (161,551,475}
Allpwance for doubitful debt a1 [31,760,168) (12,672,725
{410,503,617) (233,368,173}

Operating profit 199,021,985 416,259,054
Fimanoe costs 25 [B8.422,289) (89,375,878}
Other income [/ (charges] - net 30 334,752,714 13 616,792
256,330,425 [75, 759,086}

Profit before taxation 455,352,410 340,499 968
Taxatian E) [43,935,557) (37,027,931}
Profit after tanation 411,412,853 303,472,037
(Restoted)

Earnings per share - basic and diluted 32 3.34 247

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financal statements.

U ket ot CMQEWH

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer
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THE ORGANIC BAEAT COMPANY LINITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Profit for the year 411,412 853 303,472 037
ﬂlﬂrwmr
Itemys that will not be reclessified to profit or o

- Zurplus on revaluation of property, plant

and pquipment - net of tas - -

It that mary be reclaiified 10 statement . .

of profii or loss accourt;
Total comprehensiee income for the year 411,412 853 A, 4T72.037
The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statoments.

U k3t llhwd’ CZM (O S
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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THE DRGANIC MEAT COMPANY LEMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 20232

1022 Fiird ]
Mots AL Bupees

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATIMNG ACTIVITIES
Profit Belore tacation for the yeas A55,453410 40,499,908
Adyjwilrasal far nae-ceii b
Depreciation on property, plant and eguiprent 51 141,314 382 125,783,320
Deprecigtion an right af use pisets [ T AR -
Asmortizazion of imtangible asuet | 100,000 100,000
aflcrance bor doubthd debes. iod 51,60 168 13,672,729
Fifiahoi {0415 ) 88,422,289 B9, 375,878
Unrealined exchange gaim on trede debton v | (112,554, T1E] {14,992, 588)
Linrenkred gain on Biclogical sises k) 126,437,581] 13,282,373}
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipren 30 . 171,183
Praviiian Tos Wordkes's Profl Paricigatian Fund k] 1 804 006 17,004, 16%
Prosesion Tod Workes's Wellare Fund 30 3,433,445 2847991

603,463,209 SM0170.277
Working capital changes
Decrease o stock-in-Erads 71,655,184 50,674,689
Dgroato i Baolagics G358 38,802,495 121,4842,763)
Increase in trade debts | 605,444, 58] {207 294, BO0)
Increase in lasns and stvancoes 149,142 359 {145,944, 746)
Decrease | {Increase) in deposis and prepayments and oiher recehables 68,054,054 {92,876,585)
Increase [ |Decreaie) in brade and ofher payables 06,554 443 {6,876, 281 )
DRcroads @ dcrrubd Fxpadice drd otk ket {8.227,353] 116, 356,085)

1847, 764,465] 440,316,572}
Caak geesiratod from operating Sctivithe 155,698,774 128,860,705
Incomae taxes paid {84,030, 855] {37.504,513)
Finsnce costs paid |69,030,451) (B5,064,114)
Wet cosh generated from # fused In] eperabing activities 42,637 418 27,202,078
CASH FLOWS FROA INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acnuisition of property, plant and eguipmaent 112,883, 84 {138,483,8904
Addition 1o capatal work in proess 1161,210.371] {396,683, 882)
Safe procesds from disposal of property, plant and equipenent . 2,491,584
Wet cozh peed In investing octivithes {17a,094 1 1§] {502,676,188)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds fram suance ol shares- nat . 176,230,697
Diwidend paid {488 203) {222,363, 72N
Lasnig nenm losh obtained - net 9,400,670 33,989,273
Paymnent of lease rentak 1338,357) .
Down-payment againal leswed sacels {509, 485) -
Dua 12 related parties obtainad [ (repaid) - net . 115,755,312}
Net cosh generoted from finencing ecthties B7 BAT ELE 572,100,950
Net [decrease) [ increase In cash and cash equivalent 63,789, 100] B, 626,820
Cash and caih equivalent at biginsang of The yea {439,405, 354) {506,032, 189}
Cash and cash eguivalent at end of the year 33 l 494,471 5135.10-5 Z'Iﬁ
The snneved roted froem 1 16 44 farm gn imtegral part of theie Bnancial dlatements,
I kgt thos @LQQ‘“‘— 5.6

Chief [necutive Odficer ﬂ'rH Financial Gfficer
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Asspreey
Capdtal " Rarvenui warphus on Tatal
pregerly,
Shaew capital shareholders”
Share Urapprogeiated plant and "
premism jprali squipmess -
fol
Ruprei
Balanda a8 ot fuby OF, 2000 MNEATLITO #EL216 GEO2OMIT0  SAROTROGE  LAETAGEIZA
Tokal compreheraive inpome Tor tha year 303 471037 33 ATT 0ET
Teaviacliarn wilh cwreri b IFek Cipaity &5
Ty recogried divecihy i ety
Shisri iviassd during the pear SO D0, 00 | A0, 00, 00 . . B, 00, D0
Final gash diwidend 2000 @ Rs. 200 per thade - . 273, 635, 5543 . [223 635, 5541
S0, 000 DOy A0, D, DA (22}, B RS0 - 576, 364 Adk

Shaeli ifbeianie COSL . |25, F6E8 303] . . | 2% 765,303
Realuation wrplus on peoparty. plan

and equipment realied on accoum

ol increnisial diepreciabon - il ol Lix - - Bl Dk 1, D e 0 ] D04
Balance ks ot duly 04, 2020 L1181 TR 3T AR 913 TI4.174,7E2 474,031 059 X TED 553504
Tetsd comprahenuiae intome fee thi year - E a13,417, 853 - 411,413,853
Traneactions with gwmery in thelr capacity as
ownan redsgnined diectly in sguity

+ Bt shietes lasued duriag the year 110817 TRy = |114, 817, B3 v L
at ane bor ey ten shanes |10%)

Rewabaathon surplus o progeriy, plast

Il pARMEnT reakled of BI0Dwn

ol Incremental depreciation - et o tax - - i, 01, 00 [, 0e01 0] -
alance as at Jore 10, JOFT 'I.H!I'.E&E lﬂ.‘lgﬁﬂ ‘I..-u?ﬂﬁ 0K, 1,050 &tm&f

The annesed maobes from 1 1o &4 Tom an sbegral part of these Bnsncial statesaents.

U kgt thoms Choe O

Chief Exgcurtive OIfcer (DHrector Ol Finaingial O
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1 LEGAL 5TATLS AND NATURE OF BUISINESS
The Drganke Meat Company Lirnited (the “Company™) was incarporated in Pakistan on July 14, 2000 25 2
private limited company under the repealed Companies Ovdinance 1984 |now Companies Act, 2017),
and subseguently it was converted into pubsic Bmited company on Movember 08, 2018, The cedinary
shares of the Company are lsted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited since August 03, 2020,
The registered address of the Company is siteated at Plat Mo, 257, sector 24, Korangi Industrial frea,

Karachi, and the factory premises at Survey No. 310, Deh Shah Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan. The
Company's principal activities are processing and sale of halal meat and allied products.

. BASIS OF PREPFERATION
21 Statement of compliance

These financial aatements have been prépared in sccardance with approved Secounting and réporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting and reporting $tandards comprise of such
Imternational Financial Reporiing Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board [IALE)} as arg notified under the Companiges Ack, 2017, and provisions of and directives ksued
under the Companies Act, 2017, In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the
Compandes Act, 2017 shall prevail,

2.2 Standards, Amendments and Interpretations to Approved Acoounting Standards

221 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant to the
Company and adopted in the current year

The Company has adopted the following niew standards, amendments to published standards and
interpretations of IFRSs which became effective during the current yaar,

Effective Date
{Anniral periods. beginning

Miw or Revived Standard o Interprétation on or affer)
Annal improvements to IFRSs 2018 - 2020 Cycle Janusary 1, J02
IFRS 3 Aeferences to Conceptual Framework lanuary 1, 2022
145 37 - Operous Contracts - Cost of Fulflling 8 contract January 1, 2022
1A5 16 - Proceeds before intended use Javuary 1, 2022
IFRS 16 "Covid-19-Related Bent Concessions heyand 20 .
Jung 2021° A L0

2.2.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant but not
yet effective and not early adopted by the Comparny

The following new standards, amendments 1o published standards and interpretations would be
effectrve from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard of Interpretation.

Effective Date
{Annwal perlods beginning
Standard or Interpretation on ar affer)
145 1 Classification of Liabilities a5 Current or Non-current Jamvuary 1, 2023
145 12 Dwferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from Ianiary 1, 2023

a Singhe Transaction [Amendments to 1A5 12)



THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2033

3.2

Effective Date
{Annval periods beginning
Standard or Interpretatbon o or after)
Disclosure of Accounting Palicies [Amendments to AS 1 and IFRS Ao L
Practice Statement 2) bl
Defindticn of Accounting Estimates (Amendments o WAS B) January 1, 2023

The Compary Is in the process of assessing the impact of these Standards, amendmenis and
interpretations to the pubdished standasds on the financial statements of the Company.

Standards, amendments and interpretations o the published standards that are not yet potified by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP]

Following new standards have been issued by the international Accounting Standards Board (LASB)
which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpase of applicability in Pakistan.

1A5B effective date
{Annwal periods beginning
Standard or Interpretation on or affer]
IFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts’ Janaary 1, 3023

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have bean prepared under the histarieal cost convention wsing sccrual basis
of seeounting, except lor the cash fows infarmation and the following:

a) Certain itesns of property, plant and eguipment that are stated &t revalued amount; and
b} Biological assets other than bearer plants which are casnied at fair valise of Hve stock.

) Derivative financial instruments carried ar fair value,

Functional and presentation currency

items included In the financial statements are measured wsing the currency of the primary economic
ervironment In which the Company operates. The financlal statements are presented in Pakistanl
Rupes which ts the Comparny's functional and presentation currency. The figures have been rounded off
o the nearest Rupes,

Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financlal statements is i conformity with approved acounting standards which
requires management to make critical judgments, estimates and assumphions that affect the
application of polickes and reported amownts of assets, Habllities, income and expenses. The estimates
and assoclated assumiptions are based on historical experience and variows other factors that are
blieved to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basks of making the
judgments about carrying values of assets and liabdities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underbying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Reviskons to accounting
astimates are recognized in the period inowhich the estimate is rovised.

in the process of applying the Company's accounting palicies, management has made the following
estimates and judgment which ang significant to the financial statemenis:
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41
411

412

4.1.3

Notes
Useful Efe of property, plant and equipment 4.1
Depreciation on property, plant and eguipment 4,13
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 415
Lease term and discount rate for calculation of lease liabdities 4.2
Useful life of Intangible assets 4.3
impaiment of non financial asset d.4
Valuatéon of biclogical assets other than bearer plants 4.5
Prowision agaimst trade debts and other receivabdes 4.6
Met realizable value of Stock-in-trade 4.7
Impainment of financial azset 4014
Prosssion 412
Cantingent liabilities 4.13
Provision for taxation 4.1%

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied throughout the years presented, wnless stated
atherwhe,

Property, plant and equipment
Dweneed ansets

Thede are stated at cost less accwmuslated depreciation and sccumalated impament losses, if any,
micept for leasehold lend, budldsng and plant and machinery which are stated at revalued amounts less
amy subsequent accumidated depreciation and subseguent accumulated impairment losses, § anmy.
Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost, Al gxpenditure connected with specific assets ncurmed during
installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in progress, Thase are transfemred o
specifec assets as and when assets ane avallable for use,

Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs ane ncluded in the asset’s carmying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropeiate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the em will flow
to the Compary and the cost of the itern can be measured reliably. Normal repairs and maintenance
coats are charged to staternent of profit or loss account in the period of 85 cocurmence.,

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss account by applying the reducing balance method
on yearly basis a1 the rates specified in note 5.1, Depreciation on additions to property, plant and
gquipment iz charged from the month in which an item i acquired i.e, available for we, while no
depreciation is charged in the manth in which the item i disposed off,

The appropriateness of rate of depreciation, wieful lives and residual valive of operating foed ascets are
reiewed pericdically and altered il circumatances of expectationd have changed significantly. Ary
change i sccounted lor 24 a change in accounting estimate by changing depreciation charge far the
current and future periods.

The Compary allotates depreciation expense related to afl of its core assets used in the production
process to cost of sales, while the depreciation on the remaining ones to administrative cxpenses,
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414  Disposal

Gains o lesses on disposal or retirerment of operating fixed asiets are determined as the dilference
bebwiren the sale procesds and the carrying amaunt of aisets and are included in the profit or lois

415 Rewaluation of property, plant and equipment

Revaleation i camied out with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of assets does
not differ materlaly from the falr value, Any surples on revaluation of cperating fleed assets s
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as
"Revaluation surplus on property, plant and eguipment®, eacept (o the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognized in profit or loss sccount, in which case
the increase is credited 1o profit o loss account to the extent of the decrease previowsly charged. Ay
decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of operating fixed asiets is charged 1o pi‘#ﬁl or
loss o the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the revaluation surplus on property, plant
and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. The revaluation reserve is not available
far distribution to the Company's shareholders

4.1.8 Impainment

The Company assesses at cach reporting date whether there is any indication that property, plant and
aquipment may be impaired. If susch indication exists, the recoverable amount of asset B estimated and
accordingly an impairment loss & recognized in the profit and loss account for the carrying amount that
exceeds s recoverable amount except for impalrment loss on revalued assets, which Is adjusted
agalnst redated revaluateon surplus to the extent that the impasrment loss does not exceed the surplus
on revaluation of that asset,

4.1.7 Capital work-in-progress
Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified accumulated impairment bosses, if any. All
the expenditures connecied to the specific assets inourmed during installation and construction period

are carried under capital work-In-progress, These are transferred to specific assets as and when assets
are available for use,

4,18 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of a qualifying assat
are capitalsed during the period of time that s necessary to complete and prepare the asset for i§s
intended use or sale, Other borrowing costs are expensed in the pesiod inowhich they are incurred and
reported in finance cosis,

d.z Right of use asiets and related liabilities

The Company has leased motor vehicles, A1 the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether
a contract is, or containg, a lease based on whether the contract conweys the right to contral the use of
an identified asset for a peried of time in exchange for consideration. Lease terms are negotiated om an
individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions, The extension and
termination options are incorporated in determination of lease term only when the Company s
reasonably certain to exercie these options.

Leases are recognised as right of use aisels and corresponding labdities at the date at which the leased
awets are available for use by the Compary.
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The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the
commencement date, discounted wing the interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental bosrowing rate as the discount rate. At inftial recognition, llabdities werne discounted using
the Compary's mcremental borrowing rate, Lease payment includes fimed payments with anmisal
increments. The bease llabiiees are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest fate,

Right of use assets are initlally measwned based on the nitial amowent of the lease labilities adjusted for
ary lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs inourned
and an edtimate of costs to disrantle and remove the underlying asset or 16 redtore the undertying
awet or the site on which it is located, kess any lease incentive received. The right of wse adsets ane
depreciated on a straight Bne method over the lease term as this method most desely reflects the
wrpicted pattern of consumption of future sconomic benefits, The carrying amount of the right of we
asset 5 reduced by impalrment losses, if any, A transition, the Company recognised rght of use assets
equal 1o the present value of lease payments,

Payments assodiated with short-term keases and beases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-
lire bassis as an expense in statement of profi or loss, Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of
12 manths or bess.

4.3 Intangible assets

An intangible asset is an Eentifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. Intangible asset
are recagnized when It is probable that the espected future economic benefits will flow to the entity
and cost of the asset can e measwred reliably. Cost of the intangible assets (L.e. computer softwane)
inchudies purchase cost and directly attributable expenses incidents to bring the asset for its mtended
wie, Intangible adiety which are stated st cost less sccwmulated amortization and amy identified
impairment loss, il amy,

Amortization of intangible assets ks commenced from the date an asset is capitalized. Repairs and
maintenance cost are expensed out and development cost are capltalized as per IA5-38. Amortization is
charped over the estimated wieful life of the asset e, five years, on & systematic basiy applying the
straight bne ethod. useful life of intangible adsets are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted i
the irmpact of amortization is significant.

4.4 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviessed at each statement of financial
pasition date to determine whather there s any indication of Empairrment, IF swch indications exist, the
assets” recoverable amounts are estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss, If any.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cagh-generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amownt. A cash-generating unit ks the smallest identifiable asset group that generates
cash flows that ks largely independent from other assets and group, Impairment kosses are recognized
as expense in profit and koss account.

The recoverable amaunt s the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, Where
an wmpalresent loss & recognized, the depreciation charge & adjusted in the future periods o allocate
the asset’s revised carrying amount over its estimated useful e,
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Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of the mpairment st each statement of financial
position date. Rewersal of the impairment losses aré restricled to the extent that asset's cammying
amount dogs not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if
ng Emipairmaent losses had beon recognized. A reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the prafit and
loss accownt.

4.5 Blological assets

Bipdogical assets ane stabed at faér value less estimated point-of-sale costs, with any resultant galn or
lats recopnized in profit oF lads accownt. Point-of-sale costs inclede all costs that would Be pecsssany to
sell the pssets, exchuding coats necedsary bo get the ausets 1o market. The fair valoe of vestodk is based
on the market price of Fvestock of similar age, breed and genetic merit. Directly attributable costs
ingurred during the period of biclogical growth to the stage of slaughtering the biological assets are
charged to profit and boss account. An entity shall recognize a biclogical sset when:

- the entily controld the asset as a resull of past events;

- it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the szet will Mlow te the entity; and

- the lair value of cost of the asset can be measwred reliably.

4.6 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade receivables are measused oo initial recognition at Fair value and are subsequently carried out at
armortized cost,

Receivables are reviewing as on indiddusl basis o determine whether any amount i unrecoverable
and & specific provision is made. The provision lor doubtful debt & estimated amount of recervable that
is un expected Lo be paid. Debts known 1o be uncollectable are write-off as bad debt 1o the profit or
loss immadiately,

i asseising the recovery of receivable, Compary congider the customer credit history and historical
recovery performance and trend.

4.7 Stock-in-trade
These are valued at the lewer of weighted average cost and net realizable vabues.
iCost s determined as Tollows:

- Raw materials are measured al weighted average purchase cost and directly antributable
expenses incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition,

- ‘Worlk.in-process and finkshed geods are valued at welghted average coat of ew materials and
other related conversion expanses,

- Packing material and feed stock are valued at cost.

Met realizable value is the estirmated selling paice in the ordanary course of business, bess the estimated
codty of completion and selling expensed. In the case of processed stock and wark in progress, oodl
imtbudes & share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.

4.8 Stores, spares and loose tools

Lsable stores, spases and loose took are valued principally at moving average cost, while ifems
considered obsolete are impalred, Mems in transit are stated at cost compeising invedon value plus other
charges pald therecn up to the reporting date. The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores,
spafes and boose tools on a regular basts and provision s made for obsolescence, if there & any change
i usage pattern and physscal form af related stores,
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4.9 Financial instruments

A financial instrument 4 any coniract that give rise to a finencial asset of any entity and a inancial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. The company recognize a financial inttrement in s
financial statement when, and only when the entity becomes party to contractual provisions of the
instrumaent,

481 Finandial as4etd
4.9.1.1 Initial recognition of financial assets

Regular purchases and sales of firancial assets aoe recognized on the trade date iz, the date on which
the Company commils 1o purchase or sell the sdoet Investrments are initially recagnized at fair vadus
phus transaction costs for all financial assets not carded at fair valug through profit o loss. Finandial
assets carried at fair valee through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction
oosts are expensed in the profit and loss account,

4812 Derecognition of financial assets

Fimancial assets are derecogniced when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantialby all risics and rewards of

Gaing or losses arising from changes in fair value of the "financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss’ category are presented in the profit and less account within 'Other income £ other expenses’ in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial agsats at fadr value through profit or loss is
recagnized in the profit and lass account as part of ‘Other income’ whien the Company's right to receive
payments is estabdished.

Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income’ category ane recognized In other comprehensive Incoeme with only dividend
incame recognized in statement of profit o loss account,

4813 Subsequent measurement of financial sssets

The Comparny clasales its hinancial asie1s in followsng categories. These financial aisets are classified at
initial recognition based on the business moded used for managing the financial assets and contractual
cazh flows, characteristics of the financial assets.

a) Financlal assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if bath of the following conditkons are met (and ane not
desipnated as FYTPL):

= the assed is held within a business model whode objective is 1o hold assets in order (o collect
contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset gree rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

The Company classified the financial assets under this category include trade debts, loan to employees,
deposits and other recehables.

b} Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income [FYW0CE)

The faér walue through other comprehensive income classification s mandatory for certain debt
instrumant assets wnless the option to classify as fair valee through profit or loss is taken,

The Cormpany accounts for financial assets at FYOC) if the assets meet the following conditicns:
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-The financial assets is held within a business model whote objective it achieved by both collecting
contractual cash Mews and selling financial assets; and

- The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on a specilic dase to cash flaws that are salely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount guistanding.

] Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss [FYTPL)

Fimancial assets are beld within a different business model other than 'hold to collect’ o “hald 10 collect
and sell” are categoraed at fair value through profit or less, Further, irrespective of business model
financial siets whose eontractual cash flows are not solely payments of principal and mterest are
accounted for at FVTPL. Furthermore, all derivative finaneial instruments fall inta this category,

all 'EqIJ|I!1|I' imstrurnents are to be classified as financial assets At fair value H'll'ﬂl.‘l'l prnll: o oy, Ewiapl
far those equity instruments for which the Company has elected to irrevocable option to present
subsegueent changes in other comprehensive income.,

4.9.1.4  Impairment of financial asiets

IFRS 9'4 impairment requirements uie more forward-looking information 1o recognice expected credit
logses — the 'expected oredit bogs [ECL) model’. Thes replaces 1AS 39 fincurred loss model’. Instruments
within the scope of the now roquirements included loans and other debt-type financial assets
measured at amortized cost and FVOCL, trade debis, contract assets recognized and measured wnder
IFRS 15 and loan commitments and some financial guarantee contracts [for the ssweer) that are not
measured at fair value through profit o loss,

Recognition of credit losses is no longer dependent on the Company first identifying a credit loss event,
Instead the Company considers a broador range of infermation when assessing oredit risk and
measring expected credit  bosses, inghuding past events, current conditions, reasonable and
supportable forecasts that affects the expected collectabality of the future cash flows of the instrument.

im applying this forearcd:looking approach, a distinction is made between.

financial lnstruments that hawe not deteriprated significantly in credit quality since Enitial
recognition or that have low credit risk {"Stage-1°);
- financiy inctrements that have detericeated significantly in credit quality sinte Enitial
recagnition and whose credit risk is not bow [Stage-2'].;
financiad assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date (“Stage-3°).
‘12-manth expected credit losses” are recognized for the first category while ‘lifetime expected credit
losses' are recognized for the second category.
Measurement of the expected credit losses s determined by a probabsdity-weighted estimate of credit
losses over the expected bife of the financial instrurment,
The expected loss rates are based an the Company’s historical experience of credit losses.
4915 Expected credit loss (ECL) / Loss allowance agaimst trade debis, deposits, advances and other
redeivables

ECLs are based on the difference betwesn the contractual cash flows due In accordance with the
gontract and all the cash flpws that the Company expects 10 recehve, The shoetfall & then discounted at
an approximation to the assets’ original effective Interest rate.

The Company hai elected to measure losd allewances for trade debts uiing IFRS 9 simplified approach
and has caltulated ECLS based on [fetime ECLs, The Company has established a provision matrix that is
based on the Company's historical credit bass experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific
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te the debtors and the econemic environment. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial
asset has increased signdficantly since initial recegnition and when estimating ECLs, the Compary
considers reasanable and suppartable Infosmatian that is relevant and avallable without undue cost ar
effert. This includes both quantitative and Gualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's
historical experience and informed credit assesmaent indluding forward-looking informaticn.

The Comparny reviews the recoverability of its trade delbis, depaosits, advances and other receivabdes o
assess amount of loss alpwance required on an arnual basts,

452 Financial Habilities
45921  nitial recognition of financial labilities

Financial liabslities are recognized at the tima when the Company becomaes a party to the contractual
prosisions of the instrument, All financial Babilities are recognized Initially at fadér valee less directly
attributable tramsactions costs, f any, and subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective
interest method unless financlal labslities are held for tradng. in which case 8 & required to be
measured a1 fair value through prafit or loss or where entity elects to measwie at financial liatilsty,
wndes fair walue aption.

4922 Derecognition of financlal liabilities

A financial kability is derecognized when the oblgation under the kabdlity i discharged or cancelled ar
expired. Where an existing financial liabiling is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially differemt termd of the termd of an existing lability are substantially madified, sweh an
enchange af modification 4 treated a2 8 derecognition af original Eability and récagnition of a new
liability and the difference in respective carmping amounts i recognized in the profit and loss account.

4923  Off-setting of financlal assets and financial Habilithes

Financlal assets and Habilities are offset and the net amount regorted in the statement of financial
position gnly when Company has begally enforceable right 1o offset the recognized amounts and thene is
an intention to settle on a nel basis or realize the asset and senie the liability simultaneoushy,

4.10 Employees benefits

The Company contributes to an wnapproved contributory prowident fund scheme effective 00 June
2004, for all its permanent employees who have decided to opt-in for &, Equal monthly contributions,
bath by the Company and the employees are made 1o the fund, at the rate of 2% of the basic salary, All
regular emphoyees are eligible for provident fund upcn their confirmation, Obligation for comtributicns
to defined contribution plan by the Company ts recognized as an expense in the profit and loss acoount
o acorual basis.

4,11 Trade and other payables

Labilities for trade and other payables are carried at thelr amortized cost, which approximates fair
walue of the considerathon to be paid 0 future for poods and senvices received, whather or not invodoed
16 the Company.

413 Provisions

& provision is recognized in the statement of financiad position when the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of & past event, and it k& probable that an cutflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obfgation and a relable estimate can be made of the amount of
ohligation. Provisions ane reviewed at each reporieng date and adjusted to reflect the current best



56

THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

4.13 Contingent liabilities

A cantingent liability & disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past svents,
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence ar pon-ocowrmence of one or mare
uncertain futwre events not whally within the contral of the Cormpany; or the Company has a present
legal or constructive cbligation that arses from past events, but it is not probable that an cutflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setthe the abligation, or the amount of the
ohligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliabifity, The assessment of the contingencies
inherently invobees the exercise of significant judgements as the outcome of the future events cannat
b predicted with certalnty, The Company, based on the availability of the latest Information, estimates
the value of contingent assets and labilitles which may differ on the ocowrrence [/ non coturrence off
the urcertaln future eventis).

4.14 Mulwm
Sale of goods

The Compary is in the business of processing and sale of halal meat and allied products. Revenue from
oustamers it recognired when contred of goods it transferred to the customers and thefeby the
performance obligations sre satiched, a1 amount that reflect the consideration ta which the Compary
entitled to receres in exchange of goods. (i.e. fair value of comideration received or recersable net of
returns, taxes and discount)

Performance obligations satishied baved on the shipping terms with customers in case of export sabes,
wiually on shipmentfdelivery of the goods. in case of other sades, control of the goods s satisfied at a
pint in time when the gocds are dispatched to the customers.

Rendering of services
Revenwe of rendering of services include transportation services for third parties and slaughtering fee,
Revenwe is recognized after the service is complete,
4.15 Taxation
The tax expense for the year comprises cwrrent and deferred tax. Tax ts recognized in the profit and loss

account, except (o the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehenshie income of
dwrectly in equity. i this case, the tax is also recopnized in other comprehensive income o directly in

equity, respectively.

Current

The charge for currgnt taxation is based on Final Tax Regime (FTR) in case of exports and other sales, at
the applicable rate of taxation after taking into account tax credits and tax rebates available, if any,
Deferred

Deferred tax i accounied for using the statement of financial position liability methed in respect of all
taxable temporary differences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used i the computation of
taxabile profit.

Deferred tax Kabilitles are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tay assets are
recagnized to the extent that it 5 probable that futere tazable profits will be avadable against which the
dedisctible temporary differences, wnused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.
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The Company takes info sccount the current income tax law and decitions taken by the taxation
authorities. Instances where the Company's views differ from the income tax department at the
assessment stage and where the Company considers that ifs wiew on items of material nature is in
accordance with law, the amourits are shown as contingent liabilities.

4,16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents cormprise cash in hand and balance with banks. For the purpose of the
staternent of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are presented et of shoat term borrowings which
are repayable on demand of i the shor term and foem an etegral part of Company’s cash
managesment.

417 Earnings per share

The Company present batic and diuted earming per shade (EPS) for its sharehalders. Basic EPS i3
caleulated by dividing the profit o loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ardinary shares outstanding during the year.

Dibuted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares oulstanding for the effects of all diluthve patential
ordnary shares, i any.

4.18 Forelgn currency translations

The foreign currency transactions are tramslated into the functional currency wsing the exchange rates
prevailing &t the dates of transactions. The chosing balance of non-monetary items s included at the
eachange rate prevading at the date of the transaction and monetary iems are transdated wiing the
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Foreign exchange gains and bodses resulting fram the
settlement of such transactions and from the tranilation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
amets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in statement of profit or loss
with other income/other operating expenses.,

419 Derivative financial instruments

A derivative is a type off financial instrument typically used to manage the interest rate and foreign
suchange risk, that the Company faces due to business operations, The type of derivative used is
forward contract.
This eantract, enables the Company 1o sell fareign currency 1o 38t oul rate at fulure date, Derivative
Tinancial instrurents are recognized ot fair value on the time the contract are agreed and are re-
measured on a periodic basis,

4,20 Dividends and appropriations 1o reserves
Dvesdends. and appropriations to reserves are recognized in the financial statements in the period in
which these are approved,

4.21 Share Capital
Drdinary shaies are classified a3 eguity. Incremental costs dinectly attributable to the issue of oadmnary
shares are recognized b 8 deduction from equity, net of any Lax effects.

4,22 Segment reporting
Dperating segrments are reparted in 8 manner consistent with the internal reports Bawed Lo the dheel
operaling decizion-maker. The Chiel Executive Dfficer has been identified as the ‘chiel operating
decision-maker’, who & responsible for allocating reiources and asSegiing p:r'nrrl'lhu:lt af the
aperating segments. On the basis of its internal reporting structure, the Company considers itself to be
a single reportable segmaent.
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Mote 2022 M2
Rupeies, Fupses
5.2  Capital wark-in-progreds - at eost
Balance at the beginning of the year 97,010,207 150,983,003
Additions during the year 154,550, 286 370,437,998
Borrowing cost capdtalized 152 5,785,386 .
Transfers during the year 5.1 [394,821.273) (250,656,678)
Advance aganst fiwed assets = 26,255 084
Balance at the end of the year 62,924,800 297,010,207
5.3 Transfers from CWIP during the year are as follows:
Facbory building an beasehald land 313 630,405 167 518,097
Plant and machinery 81,181,874 82818 581
354,821,279 250,656,678
g4 Allocation of depreciation
Cost of sales 28 136,836,728 121,478.937
Administrative cxpense 27 4,477,654 3867658
141,314,382 125,246,625

55 The Company allocates depreciation cxpense related to all of its core assets used in the production
process to cost of sales, while the depreciation on the remaining ones to administrative expenses,

56  The Compary had revalued its land, bullding and plant and machinery on lune 30, 2018, The revaluation
exercise was camied oul by Doeanic Surveyors (Private) Limited, an independent valuer, The valuer was
also listed on the approved panel of value’s of Pakistan Banks' Association and Leasing Association of
Pakistan. The land was revalued on the basis of current market price whereas bulldings and plant and
riachamery were revalued wing the Assel Base Valuation Method. The valuation exercise resulted in & net
swrphus of Rs666,15 million as on the date of revaluation,

it the tirmae of revaluation, forced sale value of the revalued assets werns 3 follows:

Description of revalueed asset Amount [Rs.)
Factory land T2, 250,000
Building 220,000,000
Plant and machinery A5, 000, D00
53?:25[!'&
5.7 Partsculars of immovable property (i, Band and building] in the name of the Company are a8 follows:
Lacation Immicvable Property Tatal Arés
Deh Shah Mureed, Gadap Karachi * Factory Premises 13,215 Agves
Deh Shah Mureed, Gadap Earachi Fattening Farm 4 Acres
Deh Shah Mureed, Gadap Karachi Marufacturing Facility 5 895 Acres
Plot # 257, Sector 24, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi Offal facility 1067 Sq, Yard

* The area of the manufacturing facllity and fattening farm ks included in the factory premises,
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5.8 HMad the operating fised asets been recognized under the "Cost Model’, the carrying amount of such
revalued assets would have boen as Tollows:

Mote 20232 Fi g
Fwpres Buptes
Factory Land - Leasahald 255 887,012 27 TT6 612
et i e —— e s
Factory building on keasehold land 71,1 10 IH.H&I
Plant and machineny 478,506,664 3R 068,574
&, RIGHT OF USE ASSET
Mit ook value at beginning of the year - -
Addition during the year 4,216,053 -
Depreclation expense charged during the year F [37E.B38) -
Met book walue at end of the year 3,837,215 -

6.1 The Company has lease contracts relating to two motor vehicles with a useful life of 3 years and 5 years.
Depreclathon expense related to right of use asset - motor wehicles of Rs.0.25 million (2021 Nil] has been
charged to "Administrative expenses’ in the statement of profit or boss acoount.

Mote 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
7. INTAMGIBLE ASSET
Intangible Asset- at net book valee 7.1 250,00 350,000
Capital work in process 474,600 -
724,600 350,000
7.1 Computer Software
Cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 500,000 -
Additions f transfer dusing the pear . SO0, 000
Balance at the end of the year S00,000 SO 000
Accumuleled omortiration
Balance at the beginning of the yoar (150,0:00) {50,000
Charge for the year 27 (1040, 0:00) 1 100,000}
Balamoe at the and of the year (250,000} {150,000}
Written down value 250,000 350,000
Amortizstion rate Fii 205
B. STOCK-IN-TRADE
Frnizhid q;md!. 111,327,730 g5 507 035
Packing material 2751 658 5,268 500
Anidal feed 1,525,971 4 064 829
Livestock and raw material - #2E24. 189
116,605,159 188,264 543
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Mote 2022 221
Rupees Rupees
a, BHOLOGICAL ASSETS OTHER THAN BEARER PLANTS

Liwe stock - cattle

Carrying amouwnt as at July 01 24, 725,136 -
Additions during the year 187 839,235 313,050,622
Decrease due to consumptionfzales (326,631,730) (11,607 855)
Gains arising from changes in fair valug E ) 26437581 3232373
Carrying smount a3 at June 30 12,360,222 24,725,136

8.1 Az at June 30, 2022, the livestock comprised 130 (2021: 534) cattle heads. During the year, the Company
has slauphtered 3,074 cattle heads.

9.2 The Fair value measurements of the Feestock has been categorised as Level - 2 fair values based on
observable market sales data,

The fair value measurements of the lvestock is determined wsing market comparison technique under
which market price is based on the market price of livestock of similar age, weight and market values.

Mata 2022 2021
Runpeires, Rupies
1o, TRADE DEBTORS
Secured and considered good
Fareign debdors = 29120, 789
Unsecured and considered good
Farzign 1,539, 385,679 860,443,181
Local 58,671,588 42,113,569
1,598,056,567 B2, 556,750
Considered daubitful
Foreign 198,780,472 166,980, 304
1,706, 797,439 1078 657 843
Provision for bad debts 1.4 (198,740,473 2) (166,980, 304}
1,598,056, %67 911677539
10,1 Movement in allowance for bad debis
Balance at the baginning of the year 166,980,304 154,307 575
Allpwance for bad debis
- pxpected credit loss 31,760,168 12,672,719
Balance at the end of the year 198,740,472 166,980,304
10.2  The maximum aggregate amaunt of trade recehable from related parties at the end of any month during

the yoar was Nil [2001: R5.6.36 millicn ),
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10.3

104

106

11.

111

The aging of expart recenvable balance as at the date of statement of financial position is a5 follows:

Past due but not impaired
T BAANES T b days  31-60days  61-130days 171 180cays 181360 days Abowe 1 year

Lt e LT 1 1] - 1L T L L

002 1550851277 702,405,937 MSSILTIR 474014860 17974307 19,042,436 .
2001 REMSEA970 451307571 MASHETRl 1067474 26.968 775 LT3 214,147

The aging of local recesvable balance as at the date of statement of financial position is as folbows:

Totd brslemicn Past due but not impadred
30 iy Ai-60dmys  B1-I30days  1F1-180 dayi 181360 days  Above 1 year
- we-fupaes mrmn e e
anzz 58,671,588 23,193,186 3547102 v 1 . .
iz £1.113,569 = - 11293, 252 10,820,517
Mate 2022 021
Rupees Rupees

The imgaired export receivabdes s as follows:

Less than ona year 30,499,550 12,368,504
More than cne year

30,499,550 12,368,504

The impaired other receivables is as follows:

Less than ome year 1,260,618 304,225
More than one year - -

1,260,618 304,225

LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loans - unsecured and considered good
Loans to emplayerns 11.1 2,855,800 1946525
Bdvances - unsecured and considered good
Adwancd (o suppliers 112 358,174,289 334 344 155
Advance against fised adsets 23,449,705 -
Advance agamst expenses 953,275

385,433,069 336,290,680

These represent non-mariup welfare loans and salary agvances provided to the employees in accordance
with the Company®s policy,
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Mote 2022 221
Rupsees Rupsees
112  Advance to suppliers
Comsidered good 113 358,174,289 334 344 155
Comsidered doubtful 2T 152,370 47,152,270
Gross advanoe to suppliers H5, 336,555 361,456,425
Less: provision against doubtiul advances
Balance at the beginning of the year 27,152,270 2715220
Charge for the year z -
Balance at the end of the year 27,152,270 27,152,270
358,174,289 334,344,155
11.3 1% represents the amount prowvided to supplier for purchase of meat, offal and andmal etc. which is
adjustable against future purchases.
Maote 2022 21
Ruppes Rupses
12, DEFDSITS, PREFPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Duty Drawback - net of provisien 12.1 136,382,162 183,625,206
Sales tax refundable 12.2 11,530,734 17,750 457
Prepaid insurange 1,812,637 £59.080
LG Margin against import of machinery - 29,030,496
Security deposit 673,005 -
150,158,628 230,665 845
121  Duty Drawback - net of provision
Balance at the beginning of the year 183 625 206 160,919 486
Cladmied during the year 25 32006, 756 124,158 458
Received during the year [66,847,233) 67,455, 645)
Re-measurement loss on financial asset at amartized cost [12,412,567) (33,997 093}
Balance &t the end of the year 1211 136,382, 162 183 625 206

12.1.1 This regredents an armount receivable againdt drawback of local taves and levies callected from exporters
af eligible productd, vide S.R.0. Mo, T1U{/2018 isued by thie Ministry of Commience & Textile, Commerce
Division. The Company it engaged in the export of processed meat, which is an eligible product for the
purpose of drawback under the aforementioned circular, and stands expired at June 30, 3021, The new
schoma for financlal year 2022 and orvwards has not been anncunced by the Minktry of Commaerce, and
therefore has not been accounted for in these financlal statements.

Mote 2022 2021
Rupses Rupees
13,2  Movemant in sales tax refundable
Balance at the beginning of the year 17,750,467 10,473 845
input tax paid during the year 10,793,028 9,591,247
Refund from tax authorities (17,032, 761) {2,314,629)
Balance at the ending of the year 11,530,734 17,750 457
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HMote 2022 21
Rupees Rupees
13, CASH AND BANK BALAMCES
Balance with banks
- Ciarrent account 137,771,400 123,165,045
- Dhvidend account TE3.BIS 1,271.827
- Sasing aocount 13.1 2,974,135 5,772
Cash in hand 68,932 103,085
141,558,002 124,624,729

131 The balances maintained in profit and loss sharing accounts carmy mark-up ranging from 4.5% to 10.5%
(031 5.5% 1o &%) during the year,

Mate 2022 Hil
Rupees Rupses
14, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
20%2 S0
Number af shares
Oedenary shares of Rs. 10 each
61817777 61817777 - Fully paid in cash 618,177,770 18,177,770
61,181,778 S0,000,000 - issued as bonus sharnes 611,817,780 500,000,000
122,999,555 111817777 I4.1 1,219,995,550 L118177. 7m0

14.1  Ordinary shares of the Company held by related parties s at year end are as follows:

Chief Executive Officer 56,014,743 50,922 494

Dirscioss 1309253 11,645 282
68,323,996 62 567,776

15, RESERVES

Capital

Share premiurm 15.1 377,152,913 377,152,913

Revenue

Un-appropriated profits 1,137 807 544 TI171, 762

hﬁuﬂ?ﬂ 1:151.32ﬁ575

151 This reserve can be utilised by the company only for the purpose specified under section 81 of the
companies Act, 2017

Mote 2022 2021
16, AEVALUATION SURPLUS ON Rupees Rupes
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
Balance at the beginning of the year 474,031,055 538,072 068
additions during the year L | - -
Less; transferred to unappropriated profit on acoount
of incremaental depreciation for the year - net (B4, 041,003) (64,041, 005)
16.1. 409 990,050 474,031,059
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16.1. The revaluation reserve Is not avallable for distribution to the companies shareholder

[ [=1] 2022 2021
Roupeiees FiLipsites
17. LONG TERM BOREOAWINGS - SECURED

HEL Bank Limited = 4,136,031
Samba Bank Limited 121 41,665,000 38,125,294
Al-Baraka Bank Lirmited 172 10,000,000 -

111,665,000 A2 261,330
Less; Current maturity of long term bosrowings - secured (28,47 7.900) (12,608,320}
Mom-Cument :rnftlnrluﬂuni term bofrowings - secured B3 187,100 29,653,010

17.1 The Corpany has obiaéned State Bank of Pakistan's (58F) Temporary Economic Refinance Facility for the
purpose of capital expendiune which is secured by way off first exclusive chasges over specific lixed assets
which include land and budlding, specilic plant and machinery and other machinery and equipment
amounting to R, 153 malipn, Re60 million and Rs. 54 million respectively, and personal guarantees of
directors. It carries mark-up at 1% 58P prescribed rate plus bank's spread of 4% per annum (1o be serviced
an quarterty basis for the tenure of the loan, The laan has a tenor af five years including grace period of
six months with 18 quarterly principal repayments.

17.2 The Company has obtained long term lean financing under Diminishing Musharka, for the purposes of
capital expenditure which Is secured by way of first exchaive charges over specific fiaed assets which
comprise of land and fattening farm sheds, bocated at Gadap factory, amounting Rs. 145.83 million, and
persanal guarantees of directors. It carries mark-up at the rate of one-year KIBOR plus 2.5%. The loan has
a teror of fve years ncluding a grace peniod of one yead, with 48 egusl guarterly principal repayments.

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
18, LEASE LEABILITIES
Opening balance . .
Additions / net transfers duning the ypear 3179478 L
Marlk-up accrued 127,080 .
Repaid / adjusted during the year (338,367) :
2,968,201 -
Current portion of lease labilities {761,584
Mom-current portion of bease liabilites 2,206,617 -

18.1 The Company has acquired motor wehicles under finance lease arrangements from a Modaraba, The
arfangements are secured by tithe of leazed assets i the name of the leisor. Rentals are payable in
rmanthly instadments. Repair and indurance cost are borne by the Company. The rates of financial charges
applied, during the wear, ranged from 12.45% to 17.16% (202 1: Nil) per annum. At the end of the lease
term, the cwnership of the assets shall be transferred to the Company,
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182 The amount of fulure minimum lease payments together with the present value of the minimum bease
payments and the periods during which they fall due ane s follows:

2071 andl
Misortium  Finanor cosl RO Wi Misirrum  Finance ool FrEna vl
ol mismum of mendmeam
s i algeativd 1o ik lnasa alle wlind 1o i
payments  fubene period : payments  huture period -
Rupii
Rt laber dhan oine year 1.0%F 59848 331400 T61.584 L E "
La%er thas one yaar but
oot bater tham flve yeass 26034500 I2E 783 2 IDEELT - E .
Total minimum leame paymests.  LASEAR4 TIE.1BE 2968201 - -
2022 2021
Rupspes Rupites
19, SHORT TERM LDAN FROM RELATED PARTIES - UNSECURED
fasocinted Company 100,000,000 100,000,000
Directos 33 987,592 33,987,592
133,987,592 133,987,592

19.1  This short term loan i obtained for meeting the working capital requirements of the Company. The loan is
mark-up free and repayable on lender’s demand.

19.2 There has been no change in the outstanding balances, and the maximum aggregate amount outstandng
has remained the same through-owt the financial year.

Mote 2022 21
Rupeei Rupsings
0, SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - SECURED
Financial Institutions B44,7592,563 564,030,058
0.1 Financhal institutions
HEL Bank Limited L2 125,000,000 125,000,000
Samba Bank Limited 203 139,802,563 139,030,096
Faysal bank Liméted 204 949,990,000 1000, 00, 000
Al.-Baraka Bank Limited 05 180,000,000 100,000,000
Saneri bank Limited 20L& 100, 000, 000 100,000,000
644,792,563 564,030,098

M2 The Company has obtained running finance and export refinance faclity having a limé of Rs, 70 million
{2021: Bs. 70 million} and Rs. 55 million [2021: Rs, 55 millkon) for working capital requirements. It carries
interast at the rate of 3 months KIBOR + 2% per anaum. The facilities are secured by way of polnt Pani
Passu hypothecation charge of As. 156 million registered with SECP over existing and future stocks and
receivables with 25% margin, len on export documents and proceeds with 108 margin, Joint Pari Passu
Hypothecation charge over Mant and Machinery to the extent of Ra. 143 million with 25% margin, Joint
Pari Passu charge over land and Building to the extent of Rs. 57 million and personal guarantees of all
directors.
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20.3  The Company has obtained multiple facilities which includes running finance, short term bean and finance
against packing credit having limit of RS, 40 million [(2021: Rs.40 million), 40 millon (2021: Rs.40 million)
and Rz, 60 millions {2021; As.60 millson) respectively, All the facilities obtained 1o meet working capital
requiremients of the Company, Running finance and short term loan carry interest at the rate of 3 months
EIBOA + 1.75% and finance against packing credit carmy interest at the rate of 3 months KIBOR = 1.5%. The
facilities are sequred by way of first exclusive charges over specific fived assets which include land and
bullding, specific plant and machinery and ather machinery and equipment amounting to As. 153 millicn,
Rs.60 million and Rs. 54 million respectively, and personal guarantees of directors. Furthermane, it also
has a hypathecation change of Ra. 100 million owver curent assets

0.4 The Company has obtained Export Refinance faciiy having @ bmit of Rs. 100 milllon [2021: Rs. 100
millions) to meel pre-shipment working capital requirement backed by stand by letter of credit / contracts
(eaisting buyers). it carries mark-up a1 SBP cost of funds + 1% per snnum or 3 months EIBOR+IH. The
facility i secured by way of firet joint pari passu charge aver land and Building to the extent of Re 285
rmallican, First Pari Passu hypothecation charge owver its Plant and machinery up to Rs. 71.5 million, First Pari
Passu Hypothecation charge ower current asset of the Company amounting to Rs. 125 million and by way
of personal guarantees of all the directors of the Company having 10% or more sharehalding.

20,5  The Company has obtained Istlsna amounting to Rs. 100 million {(3021: Rz, 100 mélicns) for the purchase
and processing of meat, edvble offal’s, etc. It camies profit at relevant & months KIBOR + 3% per annum.
The pnaximum tends for this faclity is 180 days.

The Company had obtamned Murabahah amounting to Re.BO millign [2021: Nil) for the purchase of
fattening animals, cormprsing of ooe, bull, goat, bulfale, sheep and camels. It earries profit ot relevant &
Franths KIBOR + 2% per annum. The macimum tenas or this facility is 180 days.

The facility ts secured by way of point parl passu charge by way of equitable mortgage over lend and
buildings up to the extent of B, 57 millians, joint pari passu charge by way of hypothecation charge ever
plant and machinery up 1o the extent of Rs, 143 milion: and on current as<ets 1o the extent of R 225
rillion and by way of personal guarantees of bwo directars of the Company.

20.6 The Company had abtained Murabakah amounting ta Bs. 100 millisn (2021: 100 milllion) far the purchase
and processing of meat, edible offal's, ete. 10 carries prodit 3t relevant 6 moenths KIBOR + 2% per annum.
Tenor for this Tacility is manimum 180 days, The facility is secured by way of first joint pari passu charge
avier the Company's fived assets | which includes land and buildings up to the extent of Rs. 28.5 millions,
plant and machinery up to the estent of RS, T1.5 millians, and on current assets to the extent of Rs, 125
millicn and by way of personal guarantees of director,

2022 2021
Rupees Ruppes
1. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 34,366,793 28,106,048
Worker's profit participation fund payabile 69,613,285 47,779,269
Payable to contractors 23,280,660 48 450
Woarker's welfare fund payable 10,330,242 6,896,797
Salaries, benefits and allowances pavable T.137,618 640,436
Staff Provident Furd 3 HI5, 056 373244
Audit fer payable 1,903,736 1,831,243

150,467,390 BE 665,487
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FFR

23.1

5.

£3l

2022 121
Rupees Rupees
ACCRUED MARK-UP
On lang térm barrawing - secured 515,389 S87.450
On shart ténm borrowing - sécured 22133 034 15,1E1 742
21,748,413 15,769,192

UMNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

This represents part of final dividend for the year ended June 30, 2000 which remained unpaid to the
shareholders, who have not provided valid documentation to claim dividend,

2022 2021
Rnpeitizs. Fupses
Movement of unclaimed dividend
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,271,827 -
Dividend declared during the year " 223 635 554
Dividend paid during the year [4E8,202) (222,363,727}
Balance at the end of the year TELG1IS 1,271 827

CONTINGENCIES AND COMBITRMENTS

Agpragate commitments under leters of eredit for the import of items of plant and machinery (capital
E.I!p-!r'llll'!u'l'-l-] &% a8 30 Jume 2027 amounted to B NE ﬂﬂ-ll: 9.24 r'I'I-..ItDI'I] Thede s in reipect al the
letters of credit opened before the year end but no shipment by then had been made.

Agpregate commitment for in respect to construction af fattening farm as at June 30, 2022 amounted to
Bz, 24.5 million [2021: 1.3 millian}

2z 21
Mote Rupees Rupees

SALES - MET
Export sales
Direct Exports 25.1 4,475,023,248 31,696,567 ,656
Dty drawback 32,006,756 128,115,010

4,507, 040,004 3,814,682 666
Other sales 150734413 103,316,975
Less: Sales distount - {175,500}

4,657, 774,417 3.927,824,141

The Company revenue from 13 one major customer comprtses of 33% of the entity's total revenes,
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Mote
6. COST OF SALES
Cost of material consumed 251
Comversion Cost
Degrecialadn BN 54

Salaries, wages and other benefits
fnimal feed and ather conswmables
Fuel and power

Cutting and deboning

Facking materials consumad
Repairs and maintenance
Transportation

Insurance

Rt

Printing and stationany

Janitarial popene
Communication expense

animal feed

Opening stock
Closing stock

Packing materkal
Opening stock
Closing stock

Finished goods
Opening stock
Closing stock

261 Livestock, meat and elffed cost

QOpening stock
= Livestock
= Meat and allied material

Purchase of meat and allied products

Less: Closing stock
- Livestack
- Meat and allied matenal

Cost of material cansumed

2022 021
Rupees Rupees
3,688,125,755 2,545 987,173
136,836,728 121,478,937
54,500,570 47,501,370
45,981,608 3,780,384
47,729,783 75,035,893
30,990,882 27,142,916
26,620,238 18,434,301
13552408 80684895
4,569,527 1,826,335
3,683,397 3,038,705
2,400,000 2,700,000
1,217,653 562,280
1,299,677 917,457
856,594 732 975
371,288, 065 260,730,456
4,064,829 :
{1,525,971) {4,064,825)
1,538,858 {#%,064,825)
5,868,500 3,185,979
(3,751,658) {5,868,500}
2,116,842 {2,682 521}
95,507,025 173,733,660
{111,327,730) (95,507, 025)
(15,820, 705) 18,216,635
4,048, 248,815 3,178, 156,914
B2 824,189 57427523
- 4,550 070
82 824,189 62,019,593
3,60%,301,566 2,966,791, 769
= [82,824,185)
. [82,824,189)
3,688,125,755 2,945,987,173
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Mote 2022 2021
Fwpees Rupies
27, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salarees, benelits and other allowances 53,005,314 35,931 673
Faod and entertainment 8,776,418 7,071,135
Fee and subscription 7,960,433 LEP R b
Depreciation expenss 54 4,477,655 3,867 698
Depreclatson on right of use assets & ATHEIT -
Legal and professional 3,786,871 1,336,028
SECUrIDY sanvioes 2,340,384 958,191
Repair and maintenanos 1,856,901 1,074 499
Vehicle running and maintenances 530,830 564,098
Staff trainings 221,000
Insurances 113,485 102 828
Amortization capense ) 100,000 100,000
Printing and statsonery 154,510 &8, 500
ingernet charges - 405,000
Trawelling 1,756,636 1,993,500
85,969,674 59,143 965
28, SELLING EXPENSES
Clearing and forwarding charges 262,655,894 125,252, 381
Quaranting charges 16,081,296 15,703,600
Exopat duifies 14,036,585 12,0012 591
Business develaprment - 5,104 &OE
Courier charges - 3478 295
29X, TT3.775 161,551 475
9, FINANCE CO5TS
On barrowings 68,991,815 49,058 279
Bank Charges T017,907 6,320 506
Re-measurement loss on financial assets
carried &t amactieed cost 21 1% 412,567 33,997,003
BE,422 289 B9, 375 B7E
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30.2,

0.3,

31,

OTHER (INCOME]/EXPENSES - NET
Other income

tncome fram finencial assets
Exchange gain/loss
Profit on pls account

fless) / ncame frorm non-financal assets

Gain on biclogical assets-net
Other income
Gain on disposal of fixed asets

Oher Changes

fuditors' remuneration

Donation and charity

Provision for Worker® profit participation fund
Provision for Waorker s Wellare Fund

Auditor's remuneration

Audit fea

Half wearly review
Certifications

Code of corporate povernance

Out of pocket expenses

Mote 2022 2021
Rinpees Rupeas

30.3 347,519,994 28,219,595

190,071 5,999,792

347,720,065 34,219,388

9, 26,437,581 3,282,373

314,353 144,974

- {171,183}

26,751,934 3,256,164

301 {2,520,524) (2,250,000}

0.2 11,931,3:00) {1,758, 600)

{21,834,018) {17,001,165)

{3,433,445) 12,847,991}

(29,719,285) (23,858,760)

344,752,714 13,616,792

1,437,500 1,250,000

554,360 A81.966

115,000 100,000

115,000 100,000

298,764 318,034

2,520,524 2,250,000

Donation represents amount donated te Al Hasan Mangl Memcsial Trust which s in excess of Rs 1 million
Further, none of the directors or their spouse have any interest in the dones.

Exchange galn - net

Bealized gaing{lass)
- Exchange gain - npemal
= Exchange galn on forward contracts

Unrealized gain on trade debts

TAXATION

Current
Priar

2022 021

Rupees Rupees

250,516,337 {7,500, 825)
(15,681,071} 20,727,836
112,654,728 14,992,588
347,529,994 28,219,595
43,939,557 37,027 931
43,935,557 17,027,931
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311

1.2

32,

iil

322

The charge for current tax is based on Final Tax Regime (FTR) in case of exports and other sales, The other
sales of the Company dos not exceed five percent of total export sales

Tax charge recondiliation

Company dischasges its tax lisbilty as full and final discharge of liability under Section 154 of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001. Therefore, reconciliation for tax charge with respect to accounting profit s not
disclosed.

EARMNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED Mote 2022 2021
Prafit after taxation far the year - Rupees 411,412,853 303,472,037
[Re-stated)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares - Number L1 122,9949.555% 122,999,555
{Re-stated)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted - Rupees 3.34 247

Durimg the weas, 10% bonus shases wene ssued (e, 11,181,778 shares] by the Company. Accordingly, the
weighted average number of ordinary shares for the corresponding year [Le Year 2021) have been re-
stated,

There i4 no dilutive effect on the earnings per share of the Company as these does nol have any
canvertible instruments as o1 June 30, 2022 and 2021,

Mate 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 13 141,558,092 124,624,715
Short term borrowings - financial institutions Fid (644,792,563) (564,030,098)
(503,194,471} (439,406 365
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORIES
Financial assets
Measured at amaortized cost
Trade debts Io 1,598,056,.967 911,677 539
Loans to employees 11 2,855,800 1,946,525
Duty drawback 12.1 136,382,162 183,525, 206
Cash and bank balances 13 141,558,092 124 624 715
1,878,853.021 1,221,873,992
Financial [iabilities
Measured a1 amartized cost
Long term borrowings - secured 17 111,665,000 43,261,330
Long term lease Bability - secured 18 2,968,201 -
short term boan from related party - unsecured 1% 133 987,592 133 987 592
Shart term bormawings - secuned 20 B4, 702, 563 S64 030098
Trade ¢reditars 21 34 366,13 28,106, 048
Accrued mark-up 22 21 748,433 15,769,152
550,528,572 784 154 260
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35. OPERATING SEGMENTS

These financial statements hawve been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment. The principal
dlazies of products are meat and offal,

All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 30232 are located in Pakistan,
36 FINAMCIAL RISE PAANAGEMENT
36.1  Finantial risk factors

The Board of Directors (the Board] has oweradl responsibllity for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framawork, The Board & responsible for doveloping and meonitoring the
Company's risk management policies,

The Company's risk management policies are established o identify and anabyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risk and adherence to limits. Risk
management pofices and systems are reviewed negularly to reflect changes in the market conditions and
the Company™s activitees. The Company through its training and management standards and prooedunes,
aims to dewelop a distiplined and constructive control ensirenment in which all employees enderstand their
roles and obligations.

The Baard overies how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies
and procedures, and review the adequacy of risk management framewerk in relathon 1o the rsks faced by
thie Campany. However, risk managernent is carried aut by the Company’s finanoe department.

The Company has exposuse (o the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Market risk {Mote 36,2)
- Crgdit rigk [Mote 36.3)

- Liquidity risk {Rote 36.4)
= Crperational risk

362  Market Rizk

The Company i exposed o market risk through its use of financial instruments and speclically to currency
ritk, interest rate risk and certain other price rsks, which result from bBoth its operating and investing
activitied. The abjective of market risk management B to manage and control market risk expoiures within
an acceptable range. The Company™ credil fadilities are floating rate credits, which esposes the Comparny to
interesd rate fluctsations. Actarding 1o Company policy all financing of warking capital and investment in
fimed asiets sre made on foating rate berms, Mo fnandial infruments are uied 1o hedge the inberest level.

36.2.1 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asset or a Bability will fluctuate due 1o a change in Tarelgn
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future comemercial transactions or recelvables that exist
due to transactions in forelgn curnency,

The Company s expesed (o currency risk arlses from various currency exposune, primasily with respedt (o
Ush Currently, the Company foreign exchange exposure 5 restricted to the amounts receivable from
forgign cusiomers.
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3b.2.2

The Company's expasure to forelgn currency risk i5 as folbows:

Sk 2021

Rupees S0 Rupeses ush

Trixde debis 1,539, 385,679 TASDIZE B2, 563,970 3,639,074

The Company had obtained foreard contracts during the year 10 manage the gross exposure, The following
significant rates applied during the year;

2023 2021 FLIFF] 2021
AVerage rate Az gt 30 kme
LS Dallsr to PER 17801 160.10 20550 15775

Sensitivity analysis

At June 30, 2022, if the currency had weakened/strengthened by 1% against USD with all other variables
held constant, post-tax profits for the year would have been lowerfhigher by Rx.15.39 million (3021 Re
890 milion] mainky as a result of foreign exchange gain on translation of foreign currency denominated
trade debts.

Interest rabe risk
Interest rate risk |s the risk that the fair value of the future cash fliows of a financiad instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market interest rates, AL the reporting date, the mterest rate profile of the
Company's interest beaning financial instrumsents were as folbowss:

Effective inferest rate l!.lrnphl amaount
FO2E 2021 022 01
% % Rupees
Variable rate instruments
Long term borrowings - secured 5% 8 5% & 85,393,717 29,653,010
Current maturity of long termy~ 3ME*2Z%10  IME+ 2% 10
borrowings - secured L.15% 2.25% 19,239,484 12,608,320
Long term bease Rability MK+ XN L[] 1&1 .
Short term borrowings - secured JREMK+2% 3R 6 MK+ %
o 3.5% o 3.5% 644,792,563 564,030,098

Senaitivity analysis

AE Jume 30, 2022, if the interest rates on the Company’s borrowings had been 1% higher / (lower) with all
other variables held constant, the caloulated post-tax profit for the year would have been B27.50 million
[2021: R, &,.06 million) lower f higher mainly as a result of higher I [Borapier] interest expirie on floating rate
borrowings,

Other price rizk

Price risk is the rigk that the fair value of future cath fows of the financial indtruments will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices (other than thoss ariting From intenedt rate risk or curréncy risk], whether thode
changes are cavsed by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer. The Company is
neo expided 1o such price risk as there are no such type of financial instruments avadlable to the Company.
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36.3  Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk on receivables, The Company considers the credit risk to be low,
hwerwer Company's maximum credit risk i the sem of receivables recognized. Qutstanding receivables ane
follrwied up upon on current basis in accordance with the Company’™s procedures. If it Is uncertain whether
a custamer is able ar willing 1o pay and the recehvable is deemed doubtful, the recabvable is written down,

Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk of the Company arises prncipally from loans and advances, trade debits, other receivables and
bank balances, The carrying amsount of financial assets represents the masimism credit expasune,

The maximum expasiene to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows;

2022 2031
Mote Hupees Rupédd
Trade dehts - unsecured 10 1,598 056,967 BB2 556,750
Laan 1o employess 11 2 855 800 1,946,525
Bank balances 1z 141,529,160 124, 521 644

1,742 441927 1009,024,919

The credit worthiness of debtors is not readily avadlable. To reduce the exposure to the credit risk, the
management continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the customers and makes provision
against those balances considersd doubtfl of recovery (and also obtains security/adwance payments,
whirever considersd necessasry). Based on the past expenence, conssderation of financial position, past rack
records and recoveries, the Company belisves that trade debts past due do not require any impairment
micept as provided In the financlal staterments. None of the other finandcial assets are past due or Imipaired.

16.3.1 Credit quality of financial assets
The bank balances repressnt vy eridit risk 4% they are placed with banks ha-:ing !Md cresdit l':ll!il‘l,g!.

ausigned by credit rating agencies.
The bang-term credit quality of balances maintained at bank categorized bebow:
20332 2031
Rupess Rupens

ARK 36,324 858 41,353 E47
Ade 74,380,704 45 875,482
AR 3,537,554 5,720,164
A 20,968,254 175,235
A . 26,133,063
Ak TEI B41 5 2013, 313
Other 163,775 51 E37

141,529,176 124,521,644

Loans and advances to employees ang not exposed to any material credit risk. Management belicwes that it
is not exposed to signsficant credit risk,
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Waluatson models for valuing securities for which there is o active market requines significant unobservable
inpaits and a higher degree of management judgment and estimatean in the determination of fair value
Management judgment and estimation are wsually required for selection of the appropriate waluation
model to be used, determénation of expected future cash flows on the financlal instrument beling valued
and selection of appropriate discount rates,

Codvyling valus _ Levell Level2 Lavel 3 Total

LI T T T T Finrirdre s ssssssnssaasrnEs s s EEnaas

Mon-{inanis! assais

Bani A0, 3073
Factory land 283 631, 001F - - 2 EA1 002 T3 A31,01F
Facrary Building Gabls, A5H, FTA . n GhiG.ESE FFL GGG B5H, TFL
Plant and maschd nery RFI AT LA = L HIX, A2 AT AFI AT &AF
Biological assens other
than hearer plants - - I
R L S T SRCL
Bians W0, FOZE
Fackary ITH R0 817 - FrE AL B2 IFY S0 G
Facuory Bullding i, 2P, k2% = aifld FAT, PG diled, FAT, FI5
Flant and machinery 14, ARCE CWa - LA KRD Ok W14, 1Ak CH0
Bological assens other . n
than bearer planiy Z4l, TN, 100 24,735 18 FA, TN, LG
1516, 863,035 - 1,516,563, 058 1,5 1 BB 3, 045

Senditivity anakysis
AL Jun@ 30, 2022, if the Tair value of the bicdogical assets other than bearer plants had been 10% higher

[lvwer] with all other variables held constant, the calculated post-tax profit for the year would have been
intreased | decreased by Bs. 0.12 million [2021: Bs.0.33 milkon).

Capltal risk management

The oijective of the Company’s capilal management is to ensure the Company's ability to contimee as goéng
concemn In order to proside return on the shareholders” investments and establish and malntadn an optimal
capital structure for the purpose of repricing the cost of borrowed capital and maintain a basis for
continuous growth in the Company. Tatal capital comprises of equity as reserves as shown in the statement
of financial positicn.

The Comipany manages itd capital dructure and makes adjustrmsent 19 it in the Bght of changes in econtmic
conditions. The Company monibors capital using a debt equity ratio, which is net debt divided by total
capital plus net debt. Equity comprises of share capital, revaluation surplus on property, plant and
equipment and sdvance against Boue of shares, The gearing ratio a3 a1 June 30, is a2 follows:

2022 2021
Hote Hupees Rupers

Leng term borrawings - secured 17 111,665,000 42,261,130
Long term kease Kability 18 2,968,201 :
Shiort term lpan from redated party - unsecured 19 133,887,552 133,587,592
Short term bonrowings - secured 20 544,792, 563 554,030,098
Accreed mark-up 2F 22,748 423 15,769,192
Gross debt 916,161,779 756,048 212
Less: Cash and bank balances 12 {141 588 053] (124,624,729}
Mot dobt T4, 563,687 E31.423.4483
Total shareholder’s equity 3,154,946 357 1,743,533, 504
Equity and net debt LAIZ510088 3374 056 087
Gearing ratio (%) Fils. 1%
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364  Lliguidity risk

The Company ensures adequate cash reserves by entering info framework agreements In respect of curment
overdraft facilities. Existing agreemaent is subject to time limitation ane irrecoverable on the part the banks
prier to maturity unless there B a breach of the terms of the loans according 1o the kpan agreements. In
caw of a breach of the terms of the agreement, the Company has a right 1o remediate causes of breach
without undue delay and the bank is entitled to cancel the entire or part of the facility,

The Campany’s financial [iabilties have contractual maturities as semmarized below:

Carrying ssdemi L Ehan B months Epe 12 meathy 108§ ypeard
Bpaet
A 28 June 30, 2032
Loing term borreningy - sequred TILEA5000 - FLE TR ] Y LET, 100
Lang term leane labdlity b S S = Te1, 584 23,2086
Short term Borroraing - seoured &4, 797,581 e, TR SR - -
Arcrued papenies anad othier Rabilties 45479448 A5 479,840 - -
Trasds crediton LG, T - B, G, T -
#icrrued markup ILTARAZY 13, TR - -
THOAS5 AR T18030,454 15,128,577 1,006 617
s gt e 30, 3021
ILoang, 1 Bov owdngs - seoued 38.135.1599 . 8,472 189 31245083
Short feam borrowings - wowred SR, 166, 139 S04, 166, 119 - -
Brrrued eupEnans and oqhar Kabities 53,706,231 53, 08, B30
Trade credilon 28,106 044 . 28,106,044
rrried mae g 15, 760,192 15, 765,151 " -
OO BT A5 BAT3,152 1.5, 117 11,248 083

365  Fair wvalue of financial and non financal instruments

The Company meeddunes fair value wing the following fair value héerarchy that reflects the significance of
the inpurts uted in making the measurements:

Leved 1 : Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market.

Level 3 : Valuation techniques based on chservable inputs.

Ll 3 : Valuation techniques using significant uncbservable inputs. This catogory ingledes all instruments whene
the valuation techrique indhudes inputs nat based on observable data,

Fair values of financial assets that are traded in active markets are based on guoted market prices. For all
other financial instrements the Company determines fair values using valuation technsques unless the
instruments do not have a market / quoted perece in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
refably measured,

Waluation techniques wsed by the Company include discounted cash Row model, Assumptions and inputs
used In valuatfon technigues inchudes risk-free rates, bonds and equity prices, forelgn currency exchange
rates, oquity and eguity index prices. The objective of valuation technigues s te arrive at a falr value
determination that reflects the price of the financiad instrument at the statement of financial position date
that would have been determined by markat participants acting at arm’s bength,




THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNME 30, 2022

ar.

ir.1

E

REMUMNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The sggregate armount changed in the financial staterments for remuneration, incleding certain benedins to
the chiel executive officer, executive & non executive directors and executives of the Company ane as
folbowsa:

Chiel Executive Directors Execulives Tatal
Officer
Rupees
2032
Managerial remuneration 12,000, 00 4,000,000 5,721,000 A1LTEL 00
Other benefits - 693,879 693,000 1,386,879
Board meeting fee - 1,025,000 - 1,025,000
12,000,000 15,718,879 6,415,000 44,133,579
Mumber of person(s) 1 7 3
2021
Managerial remuneration 12, 005, 18,750,000 11,614,000 43,354,600
Other benefits - - 904,250 504,250
Board meeting fea - 00,000 - 00,000
12 O, ) 19,650,000 12,518,250 44,168,250
Nurriber of person(s) 1 7 5

Executive means an employes, ether than the Chief Executive Officer and the Directors, whose basic salary
waceeds panive hundred thousand Rupees in a financial year,

The Chief Executive Officer and Executive Directors of the Company are also provided with the Company
miingxined car.

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties compese principal shareholders and their affdiates, directors, companies with common
directors, employees retirement benefit funds and key management personnel, Remuneration of key
managernent personnel are in accordance with their terms of engagernents. Transactions with other related
parties are entered into, at the rates negottated with them.

Key management personndl are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activties of the Company, directly or indirectly, including amy director (whether
weegutive or atherwise) of the Company. The Company In the normal course of business carries any
transaction with various related parties.

Dietails of significant transactions and balances at year end with related parties 25 at year end or remained
during the wear, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as
Filboars-
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

38.1. Transactions for the year

Name of related party Relaticnship
#Ar. Falsad Hurssain Chieff Exegudive
Officer
Mir. Ali Hussain Director
ks, Salenan Hugzain Exdgiilnig [irecrar
Adsociare
Simidh Gas Compary (Private) {Comman
Liritad i tois i)
LxXpCLAEs DENer
than CEQ and
Key maragement personne Direciiors

30.2. Balance ot the end of year

Karme of related party Relationship
Associafe
{Cormnman
Libiguity Tradirg Limiged Directoraivip)
Assotiate
Sl G Company (Private] [Covnsman
Limined Dhivaec tires i)
MAT, Faisal Hussain (hrector

i9. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Taotal employees as at the year end

Average number of employees during the year

Hature
Loan oddmined

Lowan - repodd

oy 1m S.EIII'J

Salary

Selay

Purchose of gos

Zalary and other
Beraafirs

Shart term
barrowdngs

Trade and clber
paypnides

Shart term

H032 Fiirg|
Rupees Rupees
. 41,784,547
- 53,554 218

13,000,000 12, 0, 000
13,000, 00 7085 B34
008,323 134,211
6,415,000 12,518,250
100,000,000 100, 040, 000
34,197 53,112
33,937,552 33.987.5592
L] 021
176 161
170 143
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

40,

UTILISATION OF PROCEEDS FROM INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

The principal purpose of the lssue was o increase its ourrent prodect output theough the willization of PO
funds a5 well as set up a2 new Facility for the processing of Offal scurced locally in Kerangl Indusirkal Area

and alse a facility in the Export Processing Done.

Estimated break-up of ulilization of the IPD proceeds 5 menticned below:

Faeibty af Lol Ol in Kodssgt induitined Area:

Larvd (5000 po § 200 Sq. vards] o (0, (o0 0o % 114,732491 b O 000, 0 (A4, 79 LA0]]
Conaprurtion of Cifice Bl dieg 020000 5 Featl LER et LR LEN S E R LER =k SRR ITE]
Equiprmant | Chillery s brspse e sge) ¥1, 200,000 1% A1, TIT 71,200,000 (L4217 7aT
Fach-ary PNl ] % 54, 400,90 1% L] 9,43990%
Torwald B s Dl S0 FEE IO B T O O 1331808, 1 %0
Facility for Export Proceming fone:
Larl N0 15 1200 Sy, warihi] =0t el e i 5N [ i)
i b i iy o Ty Co Bl C 4 20000 Sig Feowrt ) o G (e 1% A2 GG
Fryusgemgan | Challors = draspets. feor ages ) (L PR LL s 19 AR5
Mazhinary 2,500,000 FE ] F 3400000

LO4 B4 56 100% 108 A48 555
Wanibiag Capinal SE A4 1008 SR NEE A4 AAR N5 1444 .
LB it o ol s, prooads
Banik i5hame gah repaid e 0N R S0 e R () i CHHILIHE
IPD) magaens w1 Fd g s P ] s FLTER 1SN FRIERADE
Fatiening lsrm 16,210,697 11y LLII0EST  1LIB0EST

B0, 000 190% LD, 00 BOO0D D0

Torrald M HEEW &5 551 444 il‘mﬂ!

The omour over-spent hos been incurred tirowgh the Company'’s own souwrces. The funds alocered for the
working copiol hove been wiifired, ond bave been rolled over multisde Bmes in the working copifal opdle. The midio
off fevad wiling o oy beea adjuched o per D demoad podfeen of difivent producti geer Ehe period Lisnie T [0

Ol

41, NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE DATE OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 39, 1022 have proposed a bonus ssue in the
propartion of 00975 shares for every 10 shares held, Le,, 9.75%, (3021; 10%] aggregating to Rs. 119,92

millian for the year ended june 30, 2022, The bonus issue is subject o the approval of members at the
annal general meeting. The effect of such bonus issue shall be accounted for in the financial statements

fior the year ending lune 30, 2022,

80




THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED

MHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 3022

4%,  CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have baen rearranged and reclassified for better presentation, as follpws: wherever

Mature of Reclassification Mote Reclassification  Reclassification Amount [Rs.)
form ta
Other recefvables 12 Orther Deposits and 201375673
recefvables prepayments
and oither
receivables
Loing tesm bosrowings - secured 17 Shart terrm Lizneg tefim 4,136,031
Borrowings - BOET ORI NS -
sacifed seciired
Other charges an Otkher Charges.  Other income f 23, E58 760

43, PRODUCTION CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Installed slaughtering capacity (heads)
Actual slaughtering capacity (heads)
Capacity utilization |9%]

|expenge] - Aet

2022 2021
149,760 148,760
74,058 84,449
a9% 56%

431  Actual production of the Company was sufficient to meet the customer dermand.

a4, DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial staterments wene authorized for issue on

by the Board of Directors of

the Campaniy.

UWW Cli (O Qe

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

81



82

THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
FINAMNCIAL HIGHLIGHTS m
FROM JUNE 30, 2018 TO JUNE 30, 2022
For the Year ended hune 30™
W7 1018 019 2030 021 20337
fAmeuard dn PR L)

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Sales g3 3053 357 3,384 3,508 4,558
Cost of Goods Soid {70% {1,653 [2,16%] [2,754] [3,274) {4,048)
Gross Profi 213 354 408 &30 &80 &1
Operating Profit 108 248 Pt ary 414 193
EBITEM 146 268 455 LEH) 550 25
Depreciation and Amortization 15%] 154 1123] (114] {128 [142)
Financial Charges 137 {57 {71l {50] {851 (B8]
Profit before Tamation 0% 157 HE5 FEE 34y 455
Taxatican {1 {13] 147) 117 [ER| {44)
Profit after Taaation 54 143 Z18 pion 0% 411
Statement o Finandal Position
Nan-Curreni Assels 5AE 1,357 1,345 1,430 1,837 1,863
Crment Azsits 793 1075 1,323 1.310 1816 2,405
Total Assits 1.,33% 1333 1,559 2,730 3,643 4,268
Paid-up Capital 1 1040 T18 718 1,118 1,230
E ity 386 1364 1521 1,857 2,744 3,155
Shoet-Torm Borrowings 548 573 719 59 B3R 77
Nan-Current Liahiliies 50 5 15 - E2 &5
Curngnt Liabilivhes 651 561 932 243 g 1,027
Stock-in-1rade 132 131 g 138 1ER 17
Trade debts 356 41 534 0z %11 1,558
Trade and other payables 74 7 133 145 142 196
Cath Flow Statement
Dperaling Activities 117 57 i 7 7 i
Irweating Activities {1&) 1116 i111] {290 {533) [174)
Financing Activitied 55 121) 73 139) 572 5]
Mt increase in Cadh 22 {74 111} 49 67 (6a)
Mt Cah Bakance 1% 16 5 7 125 143
Cagpitsl Expenditure 11&) 1110 {111l {289 [533] [174)
Sales Growth (5] 23] 1¥3 6 31 16 19
EBTTDW, Gaowth | %) [EL] Hi 71 & 14 3
Meq Prafit Grawth (5] 140 165 52 I 14 T
Ermmﬂlﬂl FES 17 16 19 17 E
EBITOA B.H.I"B_Irl. %) 1z 15 13 14 14 15
Mt Margin [%] =] 7 B B k] 5
Break-up Value per Share (s ] £.a% a7rs 235D 2634 24 54 2565
Profitabilicy and Earnings Ratias
Profdit afver Tae 54 143 218 166 03 a1l
Earnings par Shane [PER) - s per audited acooanty 0L48 1.28 1.95 138 171 3.34
Retunn om Equily (%] % 0 13 14 11 13
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THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
FINAMNCIAL HIGHLIGHTS ﬁ
FROM JUNE 30, 2018 TO JUNE 30, 20232
For the Year ended bune 30
DaecTiprion 7 1018 010 D 1 2032
fhimounrs da PR LNion)

Return om Sidet (%) ] G B 10 ] 10
Balance Sheel Ratios
Fived faset Turnower () 1.69 163 207 L 215 .50
Asset Turrover (il 069 iF. 1] 1.00 1.4 108 108
Capex 1o Total Assets (%) 1 5 4 11 15 L]
Current Ratio [x) 1.22 1.25 1.42 155 2.0 .54
Irvericry Temover {days) bE] 28 28 I3 4 14
Rescefvables Tumover (days) 204 136 139 -H TS E. ]
Payables Tumover (days) 33 29 Fi 14 16 1%
Leverage Ratios
EBITRA Inberesy (=) 4.40 .23 4 B 5S4l 615 .78
[ERITDNG - Capix] lay 1588 17 198 i3 511
[EBITDNG - Capis |Tetenest {x) 397 3.3 3.06 .00 o6 551
Numbser af Shares Qutstanding Qi 1 72 Tz 112 1%




INVESTORS’ RELATIONS

REGISTERED OFFICE

The Organic Meat Company Limited

Sector 24, Plot No. 257, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi - Pakistan
Tel: +92-21-35059969, +92-21-35079969

Email: info@tomcl.net

SHARE REGISTRAR

F.D Registrar Services (Pvt) Limited
Suit 1705 - A. 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower, I.I. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi Tel: 021-3227 1905 Email: info@fdregistrar.com

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

Mr. Imran Khan
Email: cs@tomcl.net

INVESTOR COMPLAINTS

For any complaints you may email at: investorcomplaint@tomcl.net

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

The Company follows the period of July 1 to June 30 as the Financial Year. For the Financial Year 2022-
2023, financial results will be announced as per the following tentative schedule:

1st Quarter ending September 30, 2022 last week of October 2022
Half Year ending December 31, 2022 2" week of February 2023
3rd Quarter ending March 31, 2023 Last week of April 2023

Year ending June 30, 2023 Last week of September 2023
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LISTING

Ordinary shares of the Company are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

STOCK CODE

The stock code for trading in ordinary shares of the Company at the Pakistan Stock Exchange is TOMCL.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

The Company is in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2017, as replaced by
the Companies Ordinance 1984, as well as circulars/mandates issued thereunder, the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, the Regulations of the Securities and Exchange

Commission of Pakistan and the Listing Rules of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

BOOK CLOSURE

Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2022 to October 28, 2022

(both days inclusive).

WEB PRESENCE
Updated information regarding the Company can be accessed at its website www.tomcl.net
The website contains the latest financial information of the Company together with the Company’s

profile.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITE
Details Of Pattern Of Shareholdings As On June 30, 2022

5. Mo, Categories Sharsholders Shares Hield % Age
1  Directors, CEQ, Their Spowses &nd Minor Childern 58,323,556 55.55
kAr. Falsal Mussain 6,014, 745
B, Ali Hussain 11,679,250
WAr, Angik Saleh Mok mimaed 330.000
BAr, Rirwan Abbas 300, 000
WAr. Nihal Cassim 1
S Crwdis blisan Taidi 1
M5, Sehrish Hafens 1
i  Modaraba and Mutual Funds 11,784,764 9.58
COC - TRIFSTEE MCE PAKISTAN STOCK MARKET FUND 2,600,000
COC - TRLESTEE ALHAMRA FRLAMIC STOCK FLUND 1,576,000
COC - TRLSTEE HEL GROWTH FUND 1,491,283
COC - TRLISTEE HEL BNYESTRIENT FLEND 119971
COC-TRUSTEE ALHAMRA ISLAMIC ASSET ALLOCATEIN FUND 1,006, GO0
COC-TRUSTEE AL-AMEEN ISLAMIC RET. SAV. FUND-EQUITY SUR FUND =05, 500
COC-TRUSTEE HBL ISLARS STOCK FLIND 594 485
COC - TRLSSTEE LIBL RETIREMENT SAVENGS FLEND - EQLITY SUB FUND 519,000
COC - TRIFSTEE MCR PAKISTAN ASSET ALLOCATION FLIND 350,500
COC-TRUSTEE ALHAMBA ISLAMIC PENSION FUIND - EQLATY SUB FUND 352,500
COC - TRIFSTEE PAKISTAN PENSION FUND - ECILNTY 5UB FUMD 0K, DO
COHC - TRLASTEE HAL - STOLK FUND 77,444
COC - TRLISTEE PAKISTAN CAPITAL MARKET FLIND: 161,500
COC - TRLFSTEE HBL PF EQUITY SUB FUND 137,816
COHC - TRLFSTEE HEL WPF COLITY SUE FUND 124,550
C0C - TRUSTEE HEL BLAMIC EQILITY FLIMND 171,392
COC - TRIFSTEE HBL BSLAMBE ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 118,411
COC - TRIFSTEE HEL BALILTI - AS5ET FLIND 96,347
B.R.R, GUARDIAN MODARABA 29,475
COHC - TRIPSTEE ALFALAH GHP ISLAMIC DEDICATED EQUITY FUND &0 437
COC-TRUSTEE FAYSAL ESLAMIC SAVINGS GROIWTH FUND 12,500
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1 imswrance Compandes and Takaful 11,099, 90:a 9,10
JUBILEE LIFE INSLERAMCE COMPANY LEMITED 9,334,750
ADAMIEE LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD-INGF 1,113,000
DA OO FARILY TAKAFLL LIBAITED F08 500
ADAMIEE LIFE ASSLIRANCE COMPANY LINATED 230,000
ALFALAH INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 76,650
EFU LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED 39,000

4 Cammercial Barks 3,274,550 2.66
THE BANE DF PLINME, TREASLHRY DIVISIEN, Loae 500
HABIB BANK LIMITED-TREASURY DIISION 1,353 050
MEELAN BANK LIMITED 275,000

&  boint Stock Companies 2,954,146 2.40
TQPLINE SECLIRITIES LIBAITED - MF FE0.000
BLLK MANAGERENT PAKISTAN [FVT.JLTD e A8
PAE LIBYA HOLDING CORMPANY (PYT.) LIMITED 572,750
AL0A SECURITIES (PNT.) LTD, 10,500
SHERMAN SECURITIES [PRIVATE] LIMITED 132 500
MEA SECUIRITIES LIMITED = MF 1,500
WESTBURY |PRIVATE| LTDH 50,764
SA) CAFITAL MANAGEMENT LTD 83,600
DARSDMN SECURITIES LIMITED B 100
FAFAR SECLIRITEES (PVTILTD. RO.S00
DILSCNS [PRIVATE) LINITED, 48,780
FOM CAPITAL SECURITIES [PWT) LEMITED 27,500
GARIBSOMNS {FVT.} LTD. 26,500
BAOADAXES TECHN OLOGIES |PRIVATE] LIMITED 26,400
DA OO0 EQUITIES LTDL 22,000
SAACH CAPITAL {FNT) LIMITED 18,500
ADEEL & NADEEM SECURITIES [PVT) LTD, 13,000
MOHAMBAAD MLNIR MOHAMBMAD AHMED KHAMANI 5EC, LTD, 13,000
SAYA SECURITIES [PRIVATE) LIMITED 12,650
BRAA CAPITAL MAANAGERENT LTD. - hF 10,000
MIAN NAZIR 5085 INDUSTRIES [PYT) LIMITED L0000
PEARL SECURITIES LIMITED - MF 10,000
HIUSEIN SUGAR MILLE LIMITED G900
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AEA AL HABIE SECURITEES {PYT] LIMITED G000
NIkl SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 5.750
ORIENT IMPEX (PRIVATE] LIBAITED 8,500
DARSON SECURITIES LRAITED - MF 5,000
ANIS GLOBAL LEMAITED - MFE 3,000
MERIN [PRIVATE] LIMITED 2,200
UNITED TOWEL EXFORTERS (FuT.) LIMITED 1,200
POWER ZONE ENGINEERING & SERVICES [PRIVATE) LIMITED 1,100
15 GLOBAL CAPITAL LIBAITED - MF HLLEE
PFTH HOLDINGS (PRIVATE] LIMITED 1,000
& Others 171,350 014
TRUSTEES DUG.KHAN CEMENT COLTDUEMP. P.E 110,550
Chevron Fakistan Lubricants (P, Lid, EFF 19,700
ALABEAS EDUCATIOMAL AND WELFARE SOCIETY 15 400
TRUSTEES OF FRIENDS EDUCATIONAL AND MEDICAL TRUST 15,400
PROAVIZENT FUND THUST-HLESEIN 5LEGAR MILLS LIMITED L0300
6 Individuals 15,198 849 05T
Tovtal 112,989,555 100,00

Shareholders Halding Ten Peroent OF Maee in The Company

kAr. Faised Hussain 56,014,743 A5, 54
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

002/Secy/AGM/PSX /2021-22
October 5, 2022

The General Manager
Pakistan Stock Exchange
Stock Exchange Building
Stock Exchange Road
Karachi

SUB: NOTICE OF HOLDING OF 12th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dear Sir,

Please find attached a copy of Notice of 12th Annual General Meeting of The Organic Meat Company
Limited to be held on Friday, October 28, 2022 at 11:00 am at registered office of the company prior
to its publication in the newspapers for circulation amongst the TRE Certificate Holders of the Exchange
for their information and necessary reference please.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For The Organic Meat Company Limited

(IMRAN KHAN)
Company Secretary

Encl: a/a
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 12" Annual General Meeting of The Organic Meat Company Limited (the “Company”) will
be held on Friday, October 28, 2022 at 11:00 am at registered office of the Company situated at Plot No. 257, Sector 24,
Korangi Industrial Area to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 together
with the Directors’and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

2. To appoint Auditors for the year 2022-23 and to fix their remuneration.

Special Business:
3. To consider and approve the bonus shares at the rate of 9.75% (i.e., 9.75 shares for every 100 shares) as
recommended by the Board of Directors.

In this connection, the following resolutions (with or without modifications) are proposed to be passed:

Resolved that a sum of Rs. 119,924,566 be capitalized out of the free reserves of the Company
for issuance of 11,992,457 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each as fully paid bonus shares.

Further resolved that the bonus shares shall rank pari passu in all aspects with the existing
shares of the Company.

Further resolved that fractional entitlements of the members shall be consolidated into whole
shares and sold in the stock market and the sale proceeds shall be donated to a charitable
institution.

4, To ratify the revision in remuneration for Chairman of the Board, Chairmen of committees and board members for
attending the meeting(s) of the Board and its committees.

In this connection, the following resolutions (with or without modifications) are proposed to be passed:

Resolved that the remuneration of the Chairman of the Board be set at Rs.50,000/-, the remuneration
of a Chairman of a board subcommittee be set at Rs.40,000/- and the remuneration of a director
be set at Rs.30,000/- per meeting, for all attending directors other than regular paid and full-time
working directors, for attending the meeting(s) of the Board and its committees be and is hereby
approved”

A statement as required by Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 in respect of the special business to be considered
at the meeting is included in this notice.

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board (\)r 1\_@;1‘///
Imran Khan
Company Secretary
Karachi

Dated: October 5, 2022
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The register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday, October 21, 2022 to Friday, October 28, 2022
(both days inclusive) and no transfers will be registered during that time. Shares received in order at the office of
our Share Registrar, M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt) Ltd, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, .. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi 74000, at the close of business on Thursday, October 20, 2022 will be treated in time for the above entitlement.

A member of the Company entitled to attend, speak and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as
his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote in his/her instead. The proxies to be effective must be in writing and must
be received by the Company’s corporate office 48 hours before the meeting.

Shareholders of the Company whose shares are registered in their account/sub-account with Central Depository
System (CDS) are requested to bring original Computerized National Identity Card along with their account number
in CDS and participant’s ID number for verification

In compliance with Section 119 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Regulation 19 Companies (General Provisions and
Forms) Regulations, 2018 members are requested to immediately provide their mandatory information such as
CNIC number, updated mailing address, email, contact mobile/telephone number and International Banking
Account Number (IBAN) together with a copy of their CNIC to update our records and to avoid any non-compliance
of the law. Otherwise, all dividends will be withheld in terms of Regulation 6 of the Companies (Distribution of
Dividends) Regulations, 2017;

Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 provides that in case of a listed company, any cash dividend declared by
the company must be paid electronically directly into the bank accounts of entitled shareholders. Therefore, all
shareholders are requested to fill in the Dividend Mandate Form available on Company’s website and send it duly
signed along with a copy of CNIC to the Registrar of the Company M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt) Ltd in case of
physical shares. In case shares are held in CDC then Dividend Mandate Form must be submitted directly to
shareholder’s broker/ participant/CDC account services. In case of non-submission of IBAN, the Company will
withhold the payment of dividends under Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulations, 2017.

All Shareholders are advised to check their status on Active Taxpayers List (ATL) available on FBR website and if
required take necessary actions for inclusion of their name in ATL. In case a person’s name does not appear in the
ATL, the applicable tax rate will be as per law.

In case of joint account, please intimate proportion of shareholding of each account holder along with their
individual’s status on the ATL.

Members who desire to stop deduction of Zakat from their dividends may submit a declaration on non-judicial
stamp paper duly signed as required under the law (if not submitted earlier).

Withholding Tax exemption from the dividend income shall only be allowed if copy of valid tax exemption certificate
is made available to our Share Registrar by first day of Book Closure.

The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Numbers (NTN) updated
with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders should send a copy of their NTN
certificate to the company or our Share Registrar M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt) Ltd. The shareholders while
sending NTN or NTN certificate, as the case may be, must quote company name and their respective folio numbers.
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11. In compliance of Section 244 of the Companies Act 2017, once the Company has completed stipulated formalities,
any unclaimed dividend and /or shares that have remained outstanding for a period of three years from the date
of becoming due and payable or more shall be credited to the Federal Government (in case of dividend) or delivered
to the SECP (in case of physical shares). Shareholders who could not collect their dividend/physical shares are
advised to contact the Share Registrar of the Company to collect/inquire about their unclaimed dividend or shares,
if any.

12. Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been placed on Company'’s
website at and .

13. Members can exercise their right to vote by means of postal ballot i.e., by post or through electronic mode subject
to the requirements of Section 143 -145 of Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot)
Regulations 2018.
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FORM OF PROXY

I/ 'We
of
heing a member(s] of The Organic Meat Company Limited holder of
ordinary Shares as per Share Registrar Folio /\CDC Account Mo
hereby appoint Mr.MissMrs. Falio/CDC Account Mo,
of whio i3 alse a member of the Company &% my £ our prosy 1o attend, speak & vote for me [/
us amd on my Jf our behall an the at the 11" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on
Friday, October 28,20222 at 11:00 am and at any adjournment thereof.

Shgned this day of 2022
Rs. 4=
Revenue
S
[Signature should agree with
the specimen signature registersd
with the Company]
Signature
Wilneieg:
1: Sigmature
Marme:
Address:
CHIC or
Passport Mo,
2: Bigmature
Name:
Address:
CNIC or
Fassport Mo,
Impartant:

1. This form of Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be submitted at the Company’s Corporate Office
ot later than 48 hours,

2 For CDC Account Hobder [/ Corporate Entities:
I addition of the above following requirements have to be met;

i} The progy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIE Numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

1] Attested copbes of CRIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.,

iii] The proxy shall produce hizf her original CNIC or passport at the time of the mesting.

iv] In case of corperate entity, the Board of Direcors resolution f power of atterney with specimen
signature shall be submitted [unbess it has been provided sardlier) along with proxy form to the

Company.
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Key features:

3 Licensed Entities Verification

¢ Scam meter®

a Jamapunji games®

B Tax credil calculator®
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at

www.jamapuniji.pk

4 Stock trading simulator

(based on live feed from KSE)

Knowledge center

B Risk profiler

iy Financial calculator
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The Organic Meat Company Limited
Office Address: Sector 24, Plot No. 257
Korangi Industrial Area Karachi - Pakistan
Tel: +92-21-35059969, +92-21-35079969

Plant Address: Survey Number 310-Deh Shah Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan.
Contact # +92-346-8224601, +92-346-8224630
Email: info@tomcl.net | www.tomcl.net




